





## **TOOLS**

## Table of Contents

Tools	2
Apparel	2
Blades	4
Cleaning & Preparation	12
Handles	21
Hard Cards (Plastic, Teflon & Bondo)	28
Installation Solutions	39
Installer Starter Kits	42
Knives	44
Measuring & Metering	49
Miscellaneous	51
Plotters & Accessories	54
Reach Tools	57
Scrapers	63
Sprayers	66
Squeegees (Plastic, Rubber, Channel, Tube & Felt)	69
Tapes & Stickers	88
Vinyl Specialty Tools	91

### **TOOLS**

EPD sells a variety of Window Tint, Paint Protection Film, and Vinyl Color Change Film installation tools and accessories.

### **APPAREL**

EPD stocks a variety of tool belts, installation gloves, and other apparel items used in Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film installations.



### **WRAP GLOVES (PAIR)**

Wrap Gloves (pair)

#### **Read More**

SKU: WG1

**Price:** \$22.00

**Description:**Eliminate stretching and puckering of vinyl wrap and graphic film during installation. Lint-free. Durable. Sold as a pair.



### **GHOST WRAP GLOVE**

**Ghost Wrap Glove** 

#### **Read More**

SKU: WG2

**Price:** \$22.00

Description: Ghost Glove lets your hand glide across vinyl wrap film with no drag. Prevents oil transfer and fingerprints. Lint-free. Staticfree. A2 cut-resistant. 1 glove.



#### **KEVLAR HEAT GLOVES**

**Kevlar Heat Gloves** 

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT979

**Price:** \$22.00

Description: Avoid burning your hands by wearing Kevlar heatresistant gloves when heat shrinking automotive window tint. Sold as a pair.



## ERGODYNE ARSENAL TOOL BELT

Ergodyne Arsenal Tool Belt

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT1080

**Price:** \$24.00

**Description:**Keep all of your Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation tools neatly organized with Ergodyne's Arsenal Tool Belt featuring 13 pockets.

### **BLADES**

EPD stocks a variety of Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Film installation tools, including replacement blades for various knives and scrapers.



#### **BODYGUARD KNIFE**

BodyGuard Knife

#### **Read More**

SKU: YT11BGK001

**Price:** \$68.00

**Description:**Yellotools BodyGuard Knife cuts the paper liner of vinyl graphic and wrap films without damaging the film itself.



### BODYGUARD KNIFE REPLACEMENT BLADES (10 PACK)

BodyGuard Knife Replacement
Blades (10 pack)

#### **Read More**

SKU: YT11BGK002

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Replacement blades for Yellotools BodyGuard Knife for cutting the paper liner of vinyl graphic and wrap film. Pack of 10.



#### X-ACTO #1 KNIFE

X-ACTO #1 Knife

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** X32010

**Price:** \$9.00

**Description:**Use X-ACTO #1 Knife for precise cutting of Tint, PPF & Vinyl. Can be used to help weed film after pattern cutting.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



## X-ACTO KNIFE #11 REPLACEMENT BLADES

X-ACTO Knife #11 Replacement
Blades

#### **Read More**

SKU: X32010BLADES

Price: \$29.00

**Description:**Replacement blades

for X-ACTO #1 Knife. Pack of 100.



## OLFA DC-4 BLADE DISPOSAL CASE

Olfa DC-4 Blade Disposal Case

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1004

**Price:** \$5.00

Description:Promote safety by throwing away snap-off blade tips in a safe manner with Olfa's reusable DC-4 Blade Disposal Case.



#### OLFA SVR-1 SILVER DELUXE STAINLESS STEEL CUTTER KNIFE

Olfa SVR-1 Silver Deluxe Stainless
Steel Cutter Knife

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT126

**Price:** \$6.25

**Description:**The original Olfa knife accepts 9mm snap-off blades, is made of stainless steel, has a slim profile, slide lock mechanism, pocket clip, and blade snapper.



## NT CUTTER A553P INJECTOR CARTRIDGE KNIFE

NT Cutter A553P Injector Cartridge
Knife

### Read More

SKU: GT026N

**Price:** \$8.00

Description:NT Cutter's A553P

Cartridge Knife features automatic loading of replacement blades for continuous cutting. Cartridge holds



## 3M SCOTCH TITANIUM BLADES (5 PACK)

3M Scotch Titanium Blades (5 pack)

#### **Read More**

SKU: TI-RS5

**Price:** \$4.70

**Description:**3M Titanium Snap-Off Blades last three times longer than stainless steel. Use in most 9MM



### 3M FINISH LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-FL1

3M Finish Line Knifeless Tape KTS-FL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-FL1

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape
Finish Line KTS-FLI has a patented
design that allows the tape to turn

#### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024



#### 3M BRIDGE LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-BL1

3M Bridge Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-BL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-BL1

**Price:** \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape
Bridge Line KTS-BL1 helps to
achieve clean and uniform cuts in
wide gaps between doors, fenders
and rubber moldings.



#### 3M DESIGN LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-DL1

3M Design Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-DL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-DL1

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape

Design Line KTS-DL1 helps to create

stripes, accents, and designs for

single layer vinyl applications.



## 3M PRECISION LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-PL1

3M Precision Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-PL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-PL1

Price: \$38.00

Description: 3M Precision Line

Knifeless Tape KTS-PL1 replaces the
traditional knife & blade when
cutting vinyl films such as 3M DINOC, overlaminates, dry-erase, &
chrome.



#### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL6

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL6

### Read More

SKU: KTS-TL6

**Price:** \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL6 makes 6mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



#### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL9

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL9

### Read More

SKU: KTS-TL9

Price: \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL9 makes 9mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



### OLFA 30° CARBON SNAP-OFF BLADES (10 PACK)

Olfa 30 Carbon Snap-Off Blades
(10 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1052

**Price:** \$7.50

Description: Use Olfa 30 Carbon
Snap-Off Blades when precise
cutting of PPF or Vinyl is needed.
Use with GT1051 Olfa SAC-1 Knife. Do
not use on glass. Pack of 10 blades



### OLFA AB-50S STAINLESS STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

Olfa AB-50S Stainless Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT116

Price: \$22.00

Description:Olfa Stainless Steel
Snap-Off Blades are the industry
standard for cutting Tint, PPF &
Vinyl. 13 cutting edges (9mm) per
blade. 58 blades. Pack of 50
blades.



### NT CUTTER 58° BLACK SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Black Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** BA-53P

**Price:** \$17.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 58 Black

9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50 pack.



## NT CUTTER 58° CARBON STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Carbon Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** BA-50P

**Price:** \$15.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 58 Carbon Steel 9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50 pack.



## NT CUTTER 30° CARBON STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 30 Carbon Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** BD-50P

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 30 Carbon Steel 9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50 pack.



## BLADEATER KNIFE & BLADE HOLSTER

**BLADEater Knife & Blade Holster** 

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT135

**Price:** \$15.00

**Description:**The BLADEater is an all-in-one tool that holds your knife, replacement blades, and used blade edges. Clips onto your

helt or tool aprop for convenient



## 1" CARBON STEEL SINGLE EDGE BLADES (100 PACK)

1" Carbon Steel Single Edge Blades (100 pack)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT140

**Price:** \$6.50

**Description:**American Line 1" Carbon Steel Single Edge Blades are used to remove film, decals,

and adhesive from alass Use it

### 4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



#### NT A-1000RP KNIFE

NT A-1000RP Knife

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT984

**Price:** \$20.00

Description:NT Cutter's A-1000RP
Cartridge Knife features automatic
loading of replacement blades for
continuous cutting. Cartridge holds
up to five 9mm blades.



#### 1" BLADE AID MINI SCRAPER

1" Blade Aid Mini Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT212

**Price:** \$1.00

Description:Plastic holder for 1"
single-edge razor blades. Use to
remove adhesive, small areas of
tint, and decals / stickers.
Replacement blades sold
separately.



## BLADEATER REPLACEMENT WELL

**BLADEater Replacement Well** 

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT134

**Price:** \$6.50

Description: Replacement well for the BLADEater, which is an all-inone tool that holds your knife, replacement blades, and used blade tips. BLADEater sold separately.



#### NT PRO A-1P RED DOT KNIFE W/ BLADE

NT Pro A-IP Red Dot Knife w/ Blade

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT027

**Price:** \$6.75

Description: The NT Pro A-1P Red
Dot is the go-to knife for installers
of tint, PPF, and vinyl. Auto-locking
slide. Left or right hand use.
Includes 1 stainless steel blade.



#### **6" TRIUMPH MK2 SCRAPER**

6" Triumph MK2 Scraper

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT107

**Price:** \$16.00

Description: The 6" Black Triumph

MK2 Scraper is used to clean

windows and remove existing film.

It's light, maneuverable, and

comes with 1 blade and blade

cover for safety.



## 6" TRIUMPH MK3 ANGLED SCRAPER

6" Triumph MK3 Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT983A

**Price:** \$23.00

Description: The 6" Red & Black
Triumph MK3 Scraper w/ angled
head is used to clean windows &
remove existing tint. Light,
maneuverable, comes w/ 1 blade &
cover for safety.

## **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

## **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



## 6" TRIUMPH STAINLESS STEEL SCRAPER BLADES (25 PACK)

6" Triumph Stainless Steel Scraper
Blades (25 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT108SS

Price: \$28.00

Description: Use 6" Triumph
Stainless Steel Scraper Blades for
cleaning flat glass windows in
advance of film installation. Use
with Triumph Scraper GT107 (not
included).



#### **GATOR BLADE 1**

Gator Blade 1

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1049

**Price:** \$1.15

**Description:**The Gator Blade 1 is a plastic alternative to traditional stainless steel razor blades. Can be used to remove decals and tint adhesive without scratching glass.



### PERSONNA 4" CARBON SCRAPER BLADES (100 PACK)

Personna 4" Carbon Scraper Blades (100 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1007

Price: \$21.00

**Description:**Remove existing window film with elbow grease and Personna's 4" Carbon Scraper Blades. Handle sold separately.



#### 4" ALLLWAY SCRAPER W/ EXTENDED HANDLE

4" Alliway Scraper w/ Extended
Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT104

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Use this 4" scraper with 12" handle to remove existing window film. Blade cover for safety included. Replacement blades



#### **GATOR BLADE 2**

Gator Blade 2

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1050

**Price:** \$1.15

**Description:**The Gator Blade 2 is a plastic alternative to traditional stainless steel razor blades. Can be used to remove decals and tint adhesive without scratching glass.



## 4" CARBON SCRAPER BLADES (10 PACK)

4" Carbon Scraper Blades (10 pack)

### Read More

**SKU:** GT105

**Price:** \$2.60

**Description:**Remove existing window film with elbow grease and 4" Carbon Scraper Blades. Pack of 10 blades. Handle sold separately.

## **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



#### LIL' CHIZLER

Lil' Chizler

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT083

**Price:** \$1.00

**Description:**Purchase the Original Lil' Chizler (GT083), used to remove decals and adhesive from automotive surfaces, from our online shop.



# WILLIAM (2)

### SEAM BUSTER KNIFE REPLACEMENT BLADES (25 PACK)

Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ADV51102

**Price:** \$33.15

**Description:**Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack) are double edge blades that cut vinyl film liner without cutting the film itself.



#### **SEAM BUSTER KNIFE**

Seam Buster Knife for film and tint installation

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ADV51101

**Price:** \$19.67

Description:Seam Buster Knife cuts
liner of various vinyl films without
cutting the film itself. Also used to
seam 3M DI-NOC on drywall
without cutting the drywall.



### LIL' CHIZLER WHITE

Lil' Chizler White

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT083W

**Price:** \$1.00

Description: Purchase the Lil'
Chizler White from our shop. The Lil'
Chizler is used to remove decals
and adhesive and for pressing
down small window film, tint



### **STAINLESS STEEL 1" BLADES**

Stainless Steel 1" Blades

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT137

**Price:** \$18.00



## 6" ERGONOMIC TRIUMPH SCRAPER

6? Ergonomic Triumph Scraper

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT983

**Price:** \$20.00

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024 **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/

Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



### NT CUTTER 30° BLACK SNAP-OFF BLADES (10 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Black Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

Read More

**SKU:** BA-15P

**Price:** \$6.50

## **CLEANING & PREPARATION**

EPD stocks a variety of tools to clean and prepare windows and other substrates for Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film installation.



#### **ULTICARE U-100 SYRINGE**

UltiCare U-100 Syringe

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** SYRINGE1ml

**Price:** \$0.50

**Description:**UltiCare U-100 Insulin Syringes: 1 mL/cc 8mm (5/16") x 31G



## BECTON DICKINSON LUER SLIP TIP SYRINGE

Becton Dickinson Luer Slip Tip

Syringe

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** SYRINGE3ml

**Price:** \$0.50

**Description:**BD Luer Slip Tip Syringe sterile, single use, 3 mL



### **SOAKSHIELD ROPE (MINI)**

SoakShield Rope (Mini)

#### **Read More**

SKU: SS-Mini

**Price:** \$23.00

**Description:**The Mini SoakShield Rope helps protect automotive electronics from water damage during window tint installation. Available in 3 sizes (Mini, Original, XL).



## SOAKSHIELD ROPE (ORIGINAL SIZE)

SoakShield Rope (Original Size)

**Read More** 

SKU: SS-OG

**Price: \$28.00** 

**Description:**The Original

SoakShield Rope helps protect automotive electronics from water damage during window tint installation. Available in 3 sizes

(Mini, Original, XL).



### **SOAKSHIELD ROPE (XL)**

SoakShield Rope (XL)

**Read More** 

SKU: SS-XL

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**The XL SoakShield Rope helps protect automotive electronics from water damage during window tint installation. Available in 3 sizes (Mini, Original, XL).



## AUTOMOTIVE EMBLEM REMOVAL TOOL

Automotive Emblem Removal Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: ER1

**Price:** \$64.00

Description: The Emblem Removal
Tool easily removes car emblems
and badges without scratching
paint. Use when installing vinyl film
and PPF. Includes 100 replacement
cords.



## MOLDING & TRIM REMOVAL TOOLS

Molding & Trim Removal Tools

**Read More** 

**SKU:** MOLD5

Price: \$30.00

**Description:**Set of 5 tools to remove automotive body fasteners, interior trim pieces, exterior body moldings, wheel hub caps, etc. Made of heavy-duty plastic.



## 3M ALL PURPOSE CLEANER & DEGREASER

3M All Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 38350

**Price:** \$45.00

**Description:**3M All Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser cleans and removes soils and stains from carpet, fabric, cloth, vinyl, leather, paint, glass, and plastic. 1 gallon jug.



## 3M GENERAL PURPOSE ADHESIVE REMOVER

3M General Purpose Adhesive
Remover

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 38983

**Price:** \$15.00

Description: 3M General Purpose
Adhesive Remover eliminates the
need for scraping tools or
abrasives. Ideal for preparing paint
prior to PPF or vinyl film installation.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024 4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



## FUSION ALL TYPE MOUNTING SOLUTION (1 GALLON)

Fusion All Type Mounting Solution (1 gallon)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2093

**Price:** \$66.00

**Description:**Purchase Fusion All

Type Mounting Solution, ideal for
tint, PPF, vinyl, and substrate

preparation, from our online shop.



## EPIC ORANGE ADHESIVE REMOVER (1 GALLON)

Epic Orange Adhesive Remover (1 gallon)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2112

Price: \$41.00

**Description:**Fusion's Epic Orange
Adhesive Remover is specially
formulated to remove tint, PPF, and
vinyl adhesive. Contains no
ammonia, alcohol, or
formaldehyde. 1 gallon



#### 120" FUSION BLUE CHANNEL

120" Fusion Blue Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2108

**Price:** \$40.00

Description:Fusion Tools' Blue
Channel replacement blade for
common handheld window
cleaning squeegees. 94
durometer. 120" long.



#### **UNGER PRO HANDLE**

Unger Pro Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT050

**Price:** \$14.56

**Description:**The Unger Pro Handle is used with Unger metal channels, blades, Clear Max & Blue Max squeegees for window cleaning and window film installation.



#### **EASTMAN DIRT-OFF**

Eastman Dirt-Off

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT733

**Price:** \$9.50

**Description:**Eastman's Dirt-Off cleans dirt and oil from glass. Can also be used as a slip solution for CDF adhesive films. Be sure to review MSDS prior to use.



#### 8" UNGER CHANNEL W/ SQUEEGEE

8" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

### Read More

**SKU:** GT054

**Price:** \$8.67

Description: The 8" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee is used with the Unger Pro Handle for window cleaning preparation and cleanup after window film installation.

## **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



### 12" UNGER CHANNEL W/ **SQUEEGEE**

12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT055

**Price:** \$10.14

**Description:**The 12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee is used with the Unger Pro Handle for window cleaning preparation and cleanup after window film installation.



#### **JIFFY STEAMER**

Jiffy Steamer

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT921

Price: \$325.00

**Description:**Purchase the commercial Jiffy Steamer, ideal for removing old window tint and adhesive, from our online shop.



#### **8" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

8" Extruder Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT253

**Price:** \$9.00

Description:8" Extruder Channel with integrated lip for Unger window squeegee handles is designed for blue window channel squeegee blades.



#### **6" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

6" Extruder Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT252

**Price:** \$8.00

Description: 6" Extruder Channel with integrated lip for Unger window squeegee handles is designed for blue window channel squeegee blades.



#### WHITE SCRUB PAD

White Scrub Pad

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT085

Price: \$1.00

**Description:**The White Scrub Pad is used to clean and prepare glass for tint / film installation. Each scrub pad measures 6" X 9" and is 3/8" thick.



#### **SCRUBBER**

Scrubber

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT209

**Price:** \$17.00

Description: Use the Scrubber to clean windshields and back glass with ease. The 15" handle allows you to get down to the front and rear decks. Uses 2" X 3" scrub pads.



### **TINT-OFF (1 GALLON)**

Tint-Off (1 gallon)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2009

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**Purchase Tint-Off window tint remover (GT2009), used to facilitate tint removal without scraping, from our online shop.



### **TINT-OFF (1 QUART)**

Tint-Off (1 quart)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2010

**Price:** \$10.00

**Description:**Purchase Tint-Off window tint remover (GT2010), used to facilitate tint removal without scraping, from our online shop.



## 5 GALLON STAINLESS STEEL SPRAYER

5 Gallon Stainless Steel Sprayer

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT101N

**Price:** \$396.00

**Description:**Purchase the 5 Gallon Stainless Steel Pressure Sprayer (GT101N), featuring a 15' hose, from our online shop.



### **TINT SLIME (1 GALLON)**

Tint Slime (1 gallon)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2013

**Price:** \$47.00

**Description:**Purchase Tint Slime (GT2013), a mounting and cleaning solution that can be used in place of baby shampoo, from our online shop.



#### **6" TRIUMPH MK2 SCRAPER**

6" Triumph MK2 Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT107

**Price:** \$16.00

Description: The 6" Black Triumph

MK2 Scraper is used to clean

windows and remove existing film.

It's light, maneuverable, and

comes with 1 blade and blade

cover for safety.



## 6" TRIUMPH MK3 ANGLED SCRAPER

6" Triumph MK3 Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT983A

**Price:** \$23.00

Description: The 6" Red & Black
Triumph MK3 Scraper w/ angled
head is used to clean windows &
remove existing tint. Light,
maneuverable, comes w/ 1 blade &
cover for safety.



#### SPRAYMASTER BOTTLE W/ TRIGGER

SprayMaster Bottle w/ Trigger

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT090

**Price:** \$8.00

**Description:**The commercial strength 32 oz SprayMaster bottle with trigger is the "go to" spray bottle for tinters and PPF installers.

Comes with a 5-Year Warranty.



#### **POLYSPRAY 2 BOTTLE**

Polyspray 2 Bottle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT096

Price: \$30.00

**Description:**This pressurized spray bottle holds 1.25 liters of solution and reduces finger fatigue by eliminating the need to squeeze the trigger with every spray.



## 140" REPLACEMENT SQUEEGEE BLADE

140" Replacement Squeegee Blade

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT045

Price: \$10.00

**Description:**Black rubber window channel replacement blade for Unger and other handheld window cleaning squeegees. 140" long.



## 3M ACCUSPRAY ONE SPRAY GUN KIT WITH STANDARD PPS

3M Accuspray ONE Spray Gun Kit with Standard PPS

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 16580

**Price:** \$240.00

Description: The 3M Accuspray ONE Spray Gun Kit (16580) is an all-in-one paint spray gun system for mixing, measuring, filtering, and spraying. Buy it online from our



## 3M LIQUID PROTECTION FABRIC

3M Liquid Protection Fabric

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 36877

**Price:** \$485.00

**Description:**3M Self-Stick Liquid Protection Fabric is liquid-proof surface protection from water, oils, solvents, and more. Four rolls. Each roll is 6" X 300'.



## 3M INTERIOR PROTECTION AUTOMOTIVE SEAT COVERS

3M Interior Protection Automotive

Seat Covers

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 36900

**Price:** \$99.00

**Description:**Disposable plastic to protect cloth or leather seats when installing automotive window film.

Can also be used to protect carpeted floor. 250 covers per box.

shon



## 3M INTERIOR PROTECTION AUTOMOTIVE FLOOR MATS

3M Interior Protection Automotive
Floor Mats

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 36901

**Price:** \$54.00

**Description:**Disposable 3M Interior Protection Automotive Floor Mats, 17" X 19", to protect carpeted floors when installing automotive window film.



### **3M PRIMER 94 (1/2 PT)**

3M Primer 94 (1/2 pt)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 3M94PT

**Price:** \$26.00

**Description:**3M Primer 94 is used to promote adhesion between vinyl film and plastic, wood, glass, metal, and paint. Dries to a clear finish. 1/2 pint can.



## 3M DISINFECTANT CLEANER RCT CONCENTRATE

3M Disinfectant Cleaner RCT

Concentrate

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 85785

Price: \$187.00

**Description:**3M Disinfectant RCT disinfects in one easy step. Kills the cause of COVID-19 on various automotive surfaces. Yields 256 gallons of disinfectant.



## 3M PERFECT-IT MICROFIBER DETAILING CLOTH

3M Perfect-It Microfiber Detailing

Cloths

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 06017

**Price:** \$4.00

Description:3M Perfect-It

Microfiber Detailing Cloths quickly and completely removes oily or filmy residues including waxes, polishes, glazes, and fingerprints.



### **3M GLASS CLEANER**

3M Glass Cleaner

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 08888

**Price:** \$55.00

**Description:**3MGlass Cleaner deep cleans automotive glass, restorking clarity with a streak-free shine.



## 3M DI-NOC / GRAPHIC FILM ADHESION TEST KIT

3M Graphic Film Adhesion Test Kit

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** AdhesionTestKit

**Price:** \$165.00

**Description:**3M Graphic Film
Adhesion Test Kit lets the installer know if the chosen 3M film will adhere to the desired substrate propertly.

## **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

## **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



### **STAINLESS STEEL 1" BLADES**

Stainless Steel 1" Blades

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT137

**Price:** \$18.00



### **6" ERGONOMIC TRIUMPH SCRAPER**

6? Ergonomic Triumph Scraper

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT983

**Price:** \$20.00



## **ZEP SPRAY BOTTLE (32 OZ)**

32 ounce Zep Professional Sprayer

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ZepBottle

**Price:** \$4.50

**Description:**The commercial strength 32oz Zep Professional Sprayer with trigger is a "go to" for tinters and PPF installers. Buy from

our online shop.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Effective on Stated Date.



## ATR ADHESIVE REMOVER 1 QUART

ATR Adhesive Remover 1 Quart

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2095

**Price:** \$20.00

### **HANDLES**

EPD stocks a variety of handles for squeegees to install Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films.



## 5" ORANGE CRUSH SQUEEGEE

5" Orange Crush Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT257

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: The 5" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and windshields.



## 5" YELLOW FLAT OUT SQUEEGEE

5" Yellow Flat Out Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT260

**Price:** \$15.00

Description: The 5" Yellow Flat Out
Squeegee by Fusion Tools is used
to extract water from architectural
window film installations, including
security film.



## 8" YELLOW FLAT OUT SQUEEGEE

8" Yellow Flat Out Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT261

**Price:** \$20.00

**Description:**The 8" Yellow Flat Out Squeegee by Fusion Tools is used to extract water from architectural window film installations, including security film.



## 5" ORANGE CRUSH CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Orange Crush Cropped
Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT258

Price: \$15.00

Description: The 5" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and windshields.



### **8" ORANGE CRUSH SQUEEGEE**

8" Orange Crush Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT259

**Price:** \$19.00

Description: The 8" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and windshields.



#### 120" FUSION BLUE CHANNEL

120" Fusion Blue Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2108

Price: \$40.00

Description:Fusion Tools' Blue
Channel replacement blade for
common handheld window
cleaning squeegees. 94
durometer. 120" long.



#### **UNGER PRO HANDLE**

Unger Pro Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT050

**Price:** \$14.56

**Description:**The Unger Pro Handle is used with Unger metal channels, blades, Clear Max & Blue Max squeegees for window cleaning and window film installation.



### 5" FUSION RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE (CROPPED & BEVELED)

5" Fusion Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee (Cropped & Beveled)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2114A

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: Fusion's Red Line
Extractor is used when you need
maximum water removal with



## 5" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE

5" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee

### Read More

**SKU:** GT2114B

Price: \$14.00

Description: The 5" Red Line
Extractor 1/4" Squeegee means
maximum water extraction for
automotive and architectural
window film installations. Features

### **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



## 8" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" DOUBLE BEVELED SQUEEGEE

8" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Double

Beveled Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2115

**Price:** \$25.00

Description: The 8" Red Line
Extractor 1/4" Double Beveled
Squeegee means maximum water
extraction for automotive and
architectural window film
installations.



## 8" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE

8" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2115B

**Price:** \$18.00

Description: The 8" Red Line
Extractor 1/4" Squeegee means
maximum water extraction for
automotive and architectural
window film installations. Features
4 working edges.



#### 8" UNGER CHANNEL W/ SQUEEGEE

8" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT054

**Price:** \$8.67

w/ Squeegee is used with the
Unger Pro Handle for window
cleaning preparation and cleanup
after window film installation.



### 12" UNGER CHANNEL W/ SQUEEGEE

12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

### Read More

**SKU:** GT055

**Price:** \$10.14

**Description:** The 12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee is used with the Unger Pro Handle for window cleaning preparation and cleanup after window film installation.



### **5" CLEAR CRUSH SQUEEGEE**

5" Clear Crush Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2102

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:** A stiff, yet soft, squeegee by Fusion Tools to install automotive window film and decorative film. Conforms well to curved surfaces. 90 durometer.



## 5" PINK CLEAN CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Pink Clean Cropped Squeegee

### Read More

**SKU:** GT939

**Price:** \$14.00

Description:Fusion Tools' 5" Pink
Clean Cropped Squeegee is a soft
squeegee blade designed for
cleaning and wiping away excess
water. 85 durometer.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659





### **8" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

8" Extruder Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT253

**Price:** \$9.00

Description:8" Extruder Channel
with integrated lip for Unger
window squeegee handles is
designed for blue window channel
squeegee blades.

#### **6" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

6" Extruder Channel

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT252

**Price:** \$8.00

Description:6" Extruder Channel
with integrated lip for Unger
window squeegee handles is
designed for blue window channel
squeegee blades.

## 5" CLEAR CRUSH CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Clear Crush Cropped Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2103

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**A stiff, yet soft, squeegee by Fusion Tools to install automotive tint and decorative film. Conforms well to curved surfaces. Cropped corners. 90 durometer.



## 5" SUPER CLEAR MAX SQUEEGEE

5" Super Clear Max Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT203

**Price:** \$10.00

Description: The new standard for water removing squeegee blades, the 5" Clear Max Squeegee beveled edge blade can be used for automotive back window installations.



## 5" BLUE MAX ANGLED SQUEEGEE

5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT117A

Price: \$10.00

Description: Purchase the 5? Blue
Max Angled Squeegee w/ Beveled
Edge (GT117A), used for auto &
architectural installations, from our
online shop.



## **5" SUPER CLEAR MAX CROPPED SQUEEGEE**

5" Super Clear Max Cropped
Squeegee

### Read More

SKU: GT203A

**Price:** \$13.00

Description:Performance Products'
5" Super Clear Max Squeegee is a
flexible blade that can be used to
extract water from rear glass
during automotive tint installation.



### **5" BLUE MAX SQUEEGEE**

5" Blue Max Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT117

**Price:** \$8.00

Description: The new standard for water removing squeegee blades, the 5" Blue Max Squeegee beveled edge blade can be used for automotive and architectural installations.



## 5" BLUE MAX SQUARE SQUEEGEE

5" Blue Max Square Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT117B

**Price:** \$7.00

Description: The 5" Blue Max
Square Squeegee is a favorite of
technicians for installing safety
and security window film. Features
a non-beveled edge for required
stiffness.



## 5" BLUE MAX ANGLED SQUEEGEE W/ HANDLE

5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee w/
Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT122

**Price:** \$20.00

Description:Purchase the 5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee w/ Handle (GT122), ideal for automotive and sun control films, from our online shop.



#### **5" FUSION HANDLE**

5" Fusion Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1047

**Price:** \$28.00

**Description:**Fusion's 5" handle for increased leverage works with 1/4" squeegee blades such as Orange Crush, Clear Crush, Blue Max, and Clear Max.



#### **5" FUSION STRETCH HANDLE**

5" Fusion Stretch Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT057

**Price:** \$86.00

Description: Fusion Tools' 5" Stretch

Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee

blades 5" wide. Features 14.5"

extension handle with dual

texturized grips for push / pull

operation.



#### 8" FUSION STRETCH HANDLE

8" Fusion Stretch Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT058

**Price:** \$92.00

Description:Fusion Tools' 8" Stretch
Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee
blades 8" wide. Features 14.5"
extension handle with dual
texturized grips for push / pull

operation

#### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456



## **5" FUSION HANDLE SHORT**

5" Fusion Handle Short

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1058

Price: \$28.00

Description: The 5" Fusion

Squeegee is used with Blue Max, Clear Max, Orange Crush, and Clear Crush squeegee blades to install automotive window tint.



#### **8" FUSION GRIP HANDLE**

8" Fusion Grip Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1046

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: Fusion Tools' Grip
Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee
blades 8" wide. Features 6" long
handle.



#### **THOR'S HAMMER**

Thor's Hammer

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1006

**Price:** \$87.00

Description:Thor's Hammer squeegee handle allows for two-handed safety and security film application. That extra leverage helps to ensure a bubble-free installation.



## 6" PRO SQUEEGEE BLADE & HANDLE

6" Pro Squeegee Blade & Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT062

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**The 6" Pro Squeegee with handle is used to remove slip solution during flat glass window film installation.



#### 8" FLATFOOT SQUEEGEE W/ BEVELED BLADE

8" Flatfoot Squeegee w/ Beveled
Blade

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT059

**Price:** \$16.00

Description: The 8" Flatfoot

Squeegee with beveled blade is used to remove slip solution during security window film installation.



## 8" PRO SQUEEGEE BLADE & HANDLE

8" Pro Squeegee Blade & Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT064

**Price:** \$36.00

**Description:**The 8" Pro Squeegee with handle is used to remove slip solution during flat glass window film installation.



## 140" REPLACEMENT SQUEEGEE BLADE

140" Replacement Squeegee Blade

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT045

**Price:** \$10.00

**Description:**Black rubber window channel replacement blade for Unger and other handheld window cleaning squeegees. 140" long.



#### **5" FUSION SHORTY HANDLE**

5" Fusion Shorty Handle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT1058S

**Price:** \$28.00

Description: The 5" Fusion Shorty
Handle is used with Blue Max, Clear
Max, Orange Crush, and Clear
Crush squeegee blades to install
automotive window tint.



### FUSION QUARTER PRO HANDLE SET

Fusion Quarter Pro Handle Set

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2149

**Price:** \$33.00

## HARD CARDS (PLASTIC, TEFLON & BONDO)

EPD stocks a variety of hard cards to remove application solution from Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films during installation.



#### WET EDGE SQUEEGEE

Wet Edge Squeegee

**Read More** 

SKU: WES

Price: \$18.00

Description: The Wet Edge
Squeegee is made of Teflon with a
soft microfiber edge for a scratchfree vinyl wrap film installation.
Can be used wet or dry.



#### **4" LEMON SUEDE BLADE**

4" Lemon Suede Blade

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2096-4

**Price:** \$10.00

**Description:**4" Lemon Suede Blade firm hard card combines the utility of the Lemon Speed Wing with the non-scratching and gliding benefits of a soft felt suede edge.



#### **6" CHERRY SPEED WING**

6" Cherry Speed Wing

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2077-6

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: The 6" Cherry Speed
Wing is a firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card
cannot. Features one flat and one
curved edge.



#### **4" CHERRY SUEDE BLADE**

4" Cherry Suede Blade

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2097-4

**Price:** \$10.00

Description:4" Cherry Suede Blade soft hard card combines the utility of the Cherry Speed Wing with the non-scratching and gliding benefits of a soft felt suede edge.



#### **4" LEMON SPEED WING**

4" Lemon Speed Wing

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2076-4

**Price:** \$2.00

Description: The 4" Lemon Speed
Wing is a flex-firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card can't.
Features one flat and one curved
edge.



#### 4" CHERRY SPEED WING

4" Cherry Speed Wing

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2077-4

**Price:** \$2.00

Description: The 4" Cherry Speed
Wing is a firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card
cannot. Features one flat and one
curved edge.



#### **8" LEMON SPEED WING**

8" Lemon Speed Wing

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2076-8

**Price:** \$5.00

Description:The 8" Lemon Speed
Wing is a flex-firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card can't.
Features one flat and one curved
edge.



### **8" CHERRY SPEED WING**

8" Cherry Speed Wing

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2077-8

**Price:** \$5.00

Description: The 8" Cherry Speed
Wing is a firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card
cannot. Features one flat and one
curved edge.



#### **6" LEMON SPEED WING**

6" Lemon Speed Wing

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2076-6

**Price:** \$2.75

Description: The 6" Lemon Speed
Wing is a flex-firm hard card that
enables the installer to reach
areas a traditional hard card can't.
Features one flat and one curved
edge.



#### **BLUE TRI-EDGE X**

Blue Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063B

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Blue is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Softest of Tri-Edge X family.



#### **PINK TRI-EDGE X**

Pink Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063P

**Price:** \$4.00

**Description:**Pink Tri-Edge X is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Features rubberized heat-resistant coating.



#### YELLOW TRI-EDGE X

Yellow Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063Y

Price: \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Yellow is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Softer than Orange.

Firmer than Blue.



#### **ORANGE TRI-EDGE X**

Orange Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT20630

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Orange is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Hardest of Tri-Edge X family.



#### **GOLD EZ REACH ORIGINAL**

Gold EZ Reach Original

Read More

**SKU:** GT2003

**Price:** \$4.50

**Description:**The Gold Original EZ
Reach is a flex-firm plastic card for
laying down tint in hard-to-reach
areas. The ultimate corner tool.



#### **GOLD EZ REACH ULTRA**

Gold EZ Reach Ultra

**Read More** 

SKU: GT200GLD

**Price:** \$3.15

**Description:**New & Improved Gold EZ Reach Ultra is stronger than the original, making it easier to pull back gaskets/seals to access quarter glass for tint installations.



#### **GRAY 5-WAY TRIM GUIDE**

Gray 5-Way Trim Guide

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT190

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Use the Gray 5-Way
Trim Guide to make a straight light
gap between the film's edge and
window frame gasket. Also use to
bump film's edges to remove
water.



## GASKET PUSH STICK (BONE TOOL)

Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT194

**Price:** \$1.50

Description: The Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool) is used to push down gaskets on roll down windows to install film below gasket line. Also used to remove fingers & bubbles.



## YELLOW DIAMOND TIP HARD CARD

Yellow Diamond Tip Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT113YLW

**Price:** \$3.50

Description: The Yellow Diamond
Tip has a secure grip and 20
corners for easy access to hardto-reach places such as front and
rear decks. Also used to bump film
edges.



#### MANGO SQUEEGEE PRO PACK

Mango Squeegee Pro Pack

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1085

**Price:** \$13.75

Pro Pack features all of Mango's hard cards with felt edges in one cost-effective and convenient kit.

Use for vinyl graphic installation.



#### **PLATINUM SMART CARDZ**

Platinum Smart Cardz

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1070

**Price:** \$3.15

**Description:**Alternative to Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Use anywhere you would use a Teflon card, such as heat shrinking, gaskets, and seals.



## 4" LIDCO BUMP CARD W/ FELT EDGE

4" Lidco Bump Card w/ Felt Edge

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1064

**Price:** \$2.25

**Description:**The 4" Lidco Bump
Card w/ Felt Edge is an all-in-one
tool that combines the traditional
White Bondo Card with a soft felt
edge for less chance of scratching.

## **Energy Products Distribution**

4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



#### **SHUTTLE**

Shuttle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT092

**Price:** \$6.50

Description: The Shuttle gets behind gaskets, seals, third brake lights, and other hard-to-reach places. It also removes fingers during the car tint installation process.



## 4" YELLOW LIDCO FLAT SQUEEGEE

4" Yellow Lidco Flat Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT087FT

**Price:** \$1.25

**Description:**4" Yellow Lidco Flat Spreader is an economical tool to install vinyl graphic and wrap films.



#### **6" GRAY LIDCO SQUEEGEE**

6" Gray Lidco Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT087-6GRY

**Price:** \$5.50

Description:6" Silver Gray Lidco
Heavy Duty Squeegee applicator is
ideal for heavier weight vinyls.
Features twin rib grip for
maneuverability and convenience.



## 4" YELLOW LIDCO SQUARE SQUEEGEE

4" Yellow Lidco Square Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT087SQ

**Price:** \$1.50

Description:4" Yellow Lidco Square Squeegee features a convenient grip and square corners for laying down vinyl film in tight areas.



### **4" GRAY LIDCO SQUEEGEE**

4" Gray Lidco Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT087GRY

**Price: \$2.75** 

Description: 4" Silver Gray Lidco
Heavy Duty Squeegee applicator is
ideal for heavier weight vinyls.
Features twin rib grip for
maneuverability and convenience.



#### **BLACK TEFLON HARD CARD**

Black Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086BLK

**Price:** \$2.25

Description: Versatile line of Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Also used for heat shrinking. Available in different hardness / flex levels.



#### **BLUE TEFLON HARD CARD**

Blue Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086BLU

**Price:** \$2.25

Description: Versatile line of Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Also used for heat shrinking. Available in different hardness / flex levels.



#### **GOLD TEFLON HARD CARD**

Gold Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086GLD

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: Versatile line of Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Also used for heat shrinking. Available in different hardness / flex levels.



#### **PEACH TEFLON HARD CARD**

Peach Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086PCH

Price: \$3.60

Description: Peach Teflon Hard
Card to install Tint, PPF & Vinyl.
Used to heat shrink tint and lay
down PPF & Vinyl. Card has
proprietary polymers so it glides
across film.



#### **PINK TEFLON HARD CARD**

Pink Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086PINK

**Price:** \$2.00

Description: Versatile line of Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Also used for heat shrinking. Available in different hardness / flex levels.



## PLATINUM TEFLON HARD CARD

Platinum Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086PLT

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: Platinum Teflon Hard
Card (GT086PLT) is used to install
Tint & Vinyl. Used to heat shrink tint
and lay down Vinyl. Card is on the
harder side.



#### **PURPLE TELFON HARD CARD**

Purple Telfon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT086PUR

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Purple Teflon Hard
Card is used to install Tint, PPF &
Vinyl. Used to heat shrink tint and
lay down PPF & Vinyl. Card is on the
softer side.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024 4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



## 6" WHITE TEFLON HARD CARD SQUEEGEE

6" White Teflon Hard Card
Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT086-6W

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: Oversized 6" White
Teflon Hard Card Squeegee for Tint
& Vinyl Film installation. Can be
used to heat shrink and lay down
film.



## 6" YELLOW TEFLON HARD CARD SQUEEGEE

6" Yellow Teflon Hard Card Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT086-6Y

**Price: \$4.00** 

Description:Oversized 6" Yellow
Teflon Hard Card Squeegee for Tint
& Vinyl Film installation. Can be
used to heat shrink and lay down
film.



### **4" UNIVERSAL SQUEEGEE**

4" Universal Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT099

**Price:** \$2.00

Description:4" Light Gray Universal Squeegee Bondo Card for vinyl wrap and graphic film installation. Firm-flex (medium) stiffness.



#### **BONDO SQUEEGEE**

Bondo Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT088

**Price:** \$1.50

**Description:**This flexible and soft Bondo Squeegee can be used for initial laying down of tint and for getting behind third brake lights.

Can also used on vinyl films.



#### **4" YELLOW LIDCO SQUEEGEE**

4" Yellow Lidco Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT087

**Price:** \$1.25

**Description:**4" Yellow Lidco
Squeegee is Lidco Products' version
of the film industry's standard 4"
applicator. Features twin rib grip
for maneuverability and
convenience.



### 4" WHITE TEFLON HARD CARD

4" White Teflon Hard Card

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT086W

**Price:** \$1.00

Description: Versatile line of Teflon hard cards for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. Also used for heat shrinking. Available in different hardness / flex levels.



### **3M GOLD HARD CARD BONDO SQUEEGEE**

3M Gold Hard Card Bondo Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT079

**Price:** \$4.50

**Description:**3M Gold Hard Card Bondo / Scotchcal Squeegee is used for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. It is less pliable than 3M's blue squeegee of similar design.



### **3M BLUE HARD CARD BONDO SQUEEGEE**

3M Blue Hard Card Bondo Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT080

**Price:** \$1.50

**Description:**3M Blue Hard Card Bondo / Scotchcal Squeegee is used for Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation. It is more pliable than 3M's gold squeegee of similar design.



#### 4" LIME SPEED WING

4" Lime Speed Wing

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2072-4

**Price:** \$2.00

Description: The 4" Lime Speed Wing is a firm hard card that enables the installer to reach areas a traditional hard card cannot. Features one flat and one curved edge.



#### **6" LIME SPEED WING**

6" Lime Speed Wing

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2072-6

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: The 6" Lime Speed Wing is a firm hard card that enables the installer to reach areas a traditional hard card cannot. Features one flat and one

curved edge.



#### **8" LIME SPEED WING**

8" Lime Speed Wing

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2072-8

**Price:** \$4.00

Description: The 8" Lime Speed Wing is a firm hard card that enables the installer to reach areas a traditional hard card cannot. Features one flat and one curved edge.



#### **LIME EZ WING**

Lime EZ Wing

**Read More** 

SKU: GT060LIME

**Price:** \$4.00

**Description:**Attention Tint installers! Next gen triangle squeegee tool features Control Contour Technology, increased stiffness, and chiseler tip. Made by

Pro Tools Now.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456



# **PEACH EZ WING**

Peach EZ Wing

**Read More** 

SKU: GT060PCH

**Price:** \$6.00

Description: Next gen triangle squeegee tool features Control Contour Technology, increased stiffness, ez gliding surface & chiseler tip. Made by Pro Tools Now.



#### LIL' CHIZLER

Lil' Chizler

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT083

**Price:** \$1.00

Description:Purchase the Original
Lil' Chizler (GT083), used to remove
decals and adhesive from
automotive surfaces, from our
online shop.



### HARD CARD SHARPENING TOOL

Hard Card Sharpening Tool

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT068

**Price:** \$5.50

**Description:**The Hard Card

Sharpening Tool brings new life to your nicked and damaged hard cards, Teflon cards, and Bondo cards. Save money by avoiding card replacement.



#### **BLUE LITTLE FOOT**

Blue Little Foot

**Read More** 

SKU: GT044BLU

**Price:** \$4.00

Description: The Blue Little Foot is a soft flex squeegee that is used during automotive tint installation in tight spaces such as rubber gaskets and seals.



#### LIL' CHIZLER WHITE

Lil' Chizler White

Read More

**SKU:** GT083W

**Price:** \$1.00

Description: Purchase the Lil'
Chizler White from our shop. The Lil'
Chizler is used to remove decals
and adhesive and for pressing
down small window film, tint
creases, and air bubbles.



#### **RED TRI-EDGE XL**

Red Tri-Edge XL

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2152 RED

**Price: \$3.50** 



# **GOLD REFLEX CORNER TOOL**

Gold Reflex Corner Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2150 GOLD

**Price:** \$5.00



# **RED DEVIL SQUEEGEE**

Red Devil Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT033

**Price:** \$2.40



# WHITE QUICK FOOT

White Quick Foot

Read More

**SKU:** GT151W

**Price:** \$5.00



# ORIGINAL EZ REACH PLATINUM

Original EZ Reach Platinum

Read More

SKU: GT2003PLT

**Price:** \$5.00



# **YELLOW CONTOUR (FIRM)**

Yellow Contour (Firm)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT201Y

**Price:** \$4.25



# **YELLOW SIDE PIECE**

Yellow Side Piece

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2151 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



# YELLOW REFLEX CORNER TOOL

Yellow Reflex Corner Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2150 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



# **GOLD SIDE PIECE**

Gold Side Piece

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2151 GOLD

**Price:** \$5.00



# **FUCHSIA TRI-EDGE XL**

Fuchsia Tri-Edge XL

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2152 FUCHSIA

**Price:** \$4.25



# YELLOW TRI-EDGE

Yellow Tri-Edge

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2042 YELLOW

**Price:** \$1.50

# INSTALLATION SOLUTIONS

EPD stocks a variety of installation solutions for Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film applications.



#### **ULTICARE U-100 SYRINGE**

UltiCare U-100 Syringe

# **Read More**

**SKU:** SYRINGE1ml

**Price:** \$0.50

**Description:**UltiCare U-100 Insulin

Syringes: 1 mL/cc 8mm (5/16") x 31G



# BECTON DICKINSON LUER SLIP TIP SYRINGE

Becton Dickinson Luer Slip Tip

Syringe

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** SYRINGE3ml

**Price:** \$0.50

**Description:**BD Luer Slip Tip Syringe

sterile, single use, 3 mL



# 3M ALL PURPOSE CLEANER & DEGREASER

3M All Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser

# **Read More**

**SKU:** 38350

**Price:** \$45.00

**Description:**3M All Purpose Cleaner & Degreaser cleans and removes soils and stains from carpet, fabric, cloth, vinyl, leather, paint, glass, and plastic. I gallon jug.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



### **3M GENERAL PURPOSE ADHESIVE REMOVER**

3M General Purpose Adhesive Remover

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 38983

Price: \$15.00

**Description:**3M General Purpose Adhesive Remover eliminates the need for scraping tools or abrasives. Ideal for preparing paint prior to PPF or vinyl film installation.



# **FUSION ALL TYPE MOUNTING SOLUTION (1 GALLON)**

Fusion All Type Mounting Solution (1 gallon)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2093

**Price:** \$66.00

**Description:**Purchase Fusion All Type Mounting Solution, ideal for tint, PPF, vinyl, and substrate preparation, from our online shop.



#### **EASTMAN DIRT-OFF**

Eastman Dirt-Off

# **Read More**

**SKU:** GT733

**Price:** \$9.50

**Description:**Eastman's Dirt-Off cleans dirt and oil from glass. Can also be used as a slip solution for CDF adhesive films. Be sure to review MSDS prior to use.



# **TINT-OFF (1 QUART)**

Tint-Off (1 quart)

# **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2010

Price: \$10.00

**Description:**Purchase Tint-Off window tint remover (GT2010), used to facilitate tint removal without scraping, from our online shop.



### **5 GALLON STAINLESS STEEL SPRAYER**

5 Gallon Stainless Steel Sprayer

# **Read More**

SKU: GT101N

Price: \$396.00

Description:Purchase the 5 Gallon Stainless Steel Pressure Sprayer (GT101N), featuring a 15' hose, from our online shop.



# **TINT SLIME (1 GALLON)**

Tint Slime (1 gallon)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2013

**Price:** \$47.00

**Description:**Purchase Tint Slime (GT2013), a mounting and cleaning solution that can be used in place of baby shampoo, from our online shop.



# SPRAYMASTER BOTTLE W/ TRIGGER

SprayMaster Bottle w/ Trigger

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT090

**Price:** \$8.00

Description: The commercial strength 32 oz SprayMaster bottle with trigger is the "go to" spray bottle for tinters and PPF installers.

Comes with a 5-Year Warranty.



# **POLYSPRAY 2 BOTTLE**

Polyspray 2 Bottle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT096

**Price:** \$30.00

**Description:**This pressurized spray bottle holds 1.25 liters of solution and reduces finger fatigue by eliminating the need to squeeze the trigger with every spray.



#### **3M EDGE SEALER**

3M Edge Sealer

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 3950

**Price:** \$35.00

**Description:**3M Edge Sealer helps prevent lifting of vinyl film from substrate by forming a watertight seal. Includes felt dauber for application. 8 oz can.



### **3M PRIMER 94 (1/2 PT)**

3M Primer 94 (1/2 pt)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 3M94PT

**Price:** \$26.00

**Description:**3M Primer 94 is used to promote adhesion between vinyl film and plastic, wood, glass, metal, and paint. Dries to a clear finish. 1/2 pint can.



### **3M PPF INSTALLATION GEL**

3M PPF Installation Gel

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 38590

**Price:** \$30.00

**Description:**3M Paint Protection Film Installation Gel mounting application solution makes PPF installation easier. Can be used with all 3M Paint Protection Films.



#### "FILM ON" CONCENTRATE

"Film On" Concentrate

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT735

**Price:** \$10.00

# **INSTALLER STARTER KITS**

Installer Tool Kits are bundled for savings and feature popular tools that are appropriate for the specific application.



# GLASS FINISHES / DECORATIVE FILM INSTALLER TOOL KIT

# **Read More**

**SKU:** Glass Finishes / Decorative Film Installer Tool Kit

**Price:** \$157.25

Description: Glass Finishes /
Decorative Film Installer Tool Kit
includes Polyspray 2 Bottle,
Triumph MK2 Scraper, Triumph
Stainless Steel Scraper Blades, and
more.



# **VINYL INSTALLER TOOL KIT**

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** Vinyl Installer Tool Kit **Price:** \$156.25

**Description:**Vinyl Installer Tool Kit includes GT 2097-4 4" Cherry Suede Blade, GT 1000 Mactac Felt Squeegee, GT 027 Red Dot Knife, WG 2 Ghost Wrap Glove, and more.



# **PPF INSTALLER TOOL KIT**

#### **Read More**

**SKU: PPF Installation Tools** 

**Price:** \$211.75

Description: The PPF Installer Tool
Kit includes GT027 NT PRO A-1P Red
Dot Knife w/ Blade, GT1080
Ergodyne Arsenal Toolbelt, and
much more.



# AUTO TINT INSTALLER TOOL KIT

# **Read More**

SKU: Auto Tint Installer Tool Kit

**Price:** \$162.75

**Description:**Auto Tint Installer Tool Kit includes GT2086PINK 5.5" Pink Fusion Turbo Pro, GT209 Scrubber, GT085 White Scrub Pad, and more.



# SECURITY FILM INSTALLER TOOL KIT

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** Security Film Installer Tool Kit

**Price:** \$221.25

**Description:**Security Film Installer
Tool Kit includes Polyspray 2 Bottle,
Triumph MK2 Scraper, Triumph
Stainless Steel Scraper Blades, and
more.



# SUN CONTROL & INSULATING FILMS INSTALLER TOOL KIT

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** Sun Control & Insulating Films
Installer Tool Kit

**Price:** \$157.25

Description: Sun Control &
Insulating Films Installer Tool Kit
includes Polyspray 2 Bottle,
Triumph MK2 Scraper, Triumph
Stainless Steel Scraper Blades, and

more.



# **DI-NOC INSTALLER TOOL KIT**

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** DI-NOC Installer Tool Kit

**Price:** \$90.63

Description:DI-NOC Installer Tool
Kit includes Black & Yellow Tool
Bag, NT Pro A-1P Red Dot Knife w/
Blade, NT Cutter 58° Black Snap-Off
Blades, and more.

# **KNIVES**

EPD stocks a variety of knives to cut Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films.



#### **BODYGUARD KNIFE**

BodyGuard Knife

# **Read More**

SKU: YT11BGK001

**Price:** \$68.00

**Description:**Yellotools BodyGuard Knife cuts the paper liner of vinyl graphic and wrap films without damaging the film itself.



# BODYGUARD KNIFE REPLACEMENT BLADES (10 PACK)

BodyGuard Knife Replacement
Blades (10 pack)

#### **Read More**

SKU: YT11BGK002

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Replacement blades for Yellotools BodyGuard Knife for cutting the paper liner of vinyl graphic and wrap film. Pack of 10.



### X-ACTO #1 KNIFE

X-ACTO #1 Knife

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** X32010

**Price:** \$9.00

**Description:**Use X-ACTO #1 Knife for precise cutting of Tint, PPF & Vinyl. Can be used to help weed film after pattern cutting.

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com Text: 320-373-3456

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



# X-ACTO KNIFE #11 REPLACEMENT BLADES

X-ACTO Knife #11 Replacement
Blades

### **Read More**

SKU: X32010BLADES

Price: \$29.00

**Description:**Replacement blades

for X-ACTO #1 Knife. Pack of 100.



# OLFA DC-4 BLADE DISPOSAL CASE

Olfa DC-4 Blade Disposal Case

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1004

**Price: \$5.00** 

**Description:**Promote safety by throwing away snap-off blade tips in a safe manner with Olfa's reusable DC-4 Blade Disposal Case.



# OLFA SVR-1 SILVER DELUXE STAINLESS STEEL CUTTER KNIFE

Olfa SVR-1 Silver Deluxe Stainless
Steel Cutter Knife

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT126

**Price:** \$6.25

**Description:**The original Olfa knife accepts 9mm snap-off blades, is made of stainless steel, has a slim profile, slide lock mechanism, pocket clip, and blade snapper.



# NT CUTTER A553P INJECTOR CARTRIDGE KNIFE

NT Cutter A553P Injector Cartridge
Knife

### Read More

SKU: GT026N

**Price:** \$8.00

Description:NT Cutter's A553P

Cartridge Knife features automatic loading of replacement blades for continuous cutting. Cartridge holds



# 3M SCOTCH TITANIUM BLADES (5 PACK)

3M Scotch Titanium Blades (5 pack)

### **Read More**

SKU: TI-RS5

**Price:** \$4.70

**Description:**3M Titanium Snap-Off Blades last three times longer than stainless steel. Use in most 9MM



# 3M FINISH LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-FL1

3M Finish Line Knifeless Tape KTS-FL1

# **Read More**

SKU: KTS-FL1

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape
Finish Line KTS-FL1 has a patented
design that allows the tape to turn

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

**Energy Products Distribution** 



# 3M BRIDGE LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-BL1

3M Bridge Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-BL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-BL1

**Price:** \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape
Bridge Line KTS-BL1 helps to
achieve clean and uniform cuts in
wide gaps between doors, fenders
and rubber moldings.



# 3M DESIGN LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-DL1

3M Design Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-DL1

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** KTS-DL1 **Price:** \$32.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape

Design Line KTS-DL1 helps to create

stripes, accents, and designs for

single layer vinyl applications.



# 3M PRECISION LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-PL1

3M Precision Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-PL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-PL1

Price: \$38.00

Description: 3M Precision Line

Knifeless Tape KTS-PL1 replaces the
traditional knife & blade when
cutting vinyl films such as 3M DINOC, overlaminates, dry-erase, &
chrome.



### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL6

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL6

# Read More

SKU: KTS-TL6

**Price:** \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL6 makes 6mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL9

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL9

# Read More

SKU: KTS-TL9

Price: \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL9 makes 9mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



# OLFA 30° CARBON SNAP-OFF BLADES (10 PACK)

Olfa 30 Carbon Snap-Off Blades
(10 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1052

**Price:** \$7.50

Description: Use Olfa 30 Carbon
Snap-Off Blades when precise
cutting of PPF or Vinyl is needed.
Use with GT1051 Olfa SAC-1 Knife. Do
not use on glass. Pack of 10 blades

# **Energy Products Distribution**



# OLFA AB-50S STAINLESS STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

Olfa AB-50S Stainless Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT116

Price: \$22.00

Description:Olfa Stainless Steel
Snap-Off Blades are the industry
standard for cutting Tint, PPF &
Vinyl. 13 cutting edges (9mm) per
blade. 58 blades. Pack of 50
blades.



# NT CUTTER 58° BLACK SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Black Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** BA-53P

**Price:** \$17.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 58 Black

9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50 pack.



# NT CUTTER 58° CARBON STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Carbon Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** BA-50P

**Price:** \$15.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 58 Carbon Steel 9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50

pack.



# NT CUTTER 30° CARBON STEEL SNAP-OFF BLADES (50 PACK)

NT Cutter 30 Carbon Steel Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** BD-50P

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**NT Cutter 30 Carbon Steel 9mm Snap-Off Blades. 50 pack.



# BLADEATER KNIFE & BLADE HOLSTER

**BLADEater Knife & Blade Holster** 

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT135

**Price:** \$15.00

**Description:**The BLADEater is an all-in-one tool that holds your knife, replacement blades, and used blade edges. Clips onto your

helt or tool aprop for convenient



# NT A-1000RP KNIFE

NT A-1000RP Knife

# Read More

**SKU:** GT984

**Price:** \$20.00

**Description:**NT Cutter's A-1000RP
Cartridge Knife features automatic
loading of replacement blades for
continuous cutting. Cartridge holds
up to five 9mm blades.

# **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

# **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



# BLADEATER REPLACEMENT WELL

**BLADEater Replacement Well** 

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT134

**Price:** \$6.50

Description: Replacement well for the BLADEater, which is an all-in-one tool that holds your knife, replacement blades, and used blade tips. BLADEater sold separately.



# NT PRO A-IP RED DOT KNIFE W/ BLADE

NT Pro A-1P Red Dot Knife w/ Blade

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT027

**Price:** \$6.75

Description: The NT Pro A-1P Red
Dot is the go-to knife for installers
of tint, PPF, and vinyl. Auto-locking
slide. Left or right hand use.
Includes 1 stainless steel blade.



# SEAM BUSTER KNIFE REPLACEMENT BLADES (25 PACK)

Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ADV51102

**Price:** \$33.15

**Description:**Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack) are double edge blades that cut vinyl film liner without cutting the film itself.



# **SEAM BUSTER KNIFE**

Seam Buster Knife for film and tint installation

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ADV51101

**Price:** \$19.67

Description: Seam Buster Knife cuts
liner of various vinyl films without
cutting the film itself. Also used to
seam 3M DI-NOC on drywall
without cutting the drywall.



# NT CUTTER 30° BLACK SNAP-OFF BLADES (10 PACK)

NT Cutter 58 Black Snap-Off Blades (50 pack)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** BA-15P

**Price:** \$6.50

# **MEASURING & METERING**

EPD stocks a variety of measuring and metering tools used for Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film installations.



# BTU/WATT SOLAR POWER METER

BTU/Watt Solar Power Meter

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT967

Price: \$166.00

**Description:**Measures solar radiant energy transmitted through glass to show the relative effectiveness of different window films. Digital display. Powered by 9V battery.



#### **GRAY 5-WAY TRIM GUIDE**

Gray 5-Way Trim Guide

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT190

**Price: \$3.00** 

**Description:**Use the Gray 5-Way
Trim Guide to make a straight light
gap between the film's edge and
window frame gasket. Also use to
bump film's edges to remove
water.



# 12" TRIANGLE & CIRCLE TEMPLATE

12" Triangle & Circle Template

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT187

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**Use for 45 and 90 cuts in tint, PPF, and vinyl film. Features 20 circular templates for cutting perfect circles around hinges, bolts, and other hardware.

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



# **INSPECTOR II TINT METER**

Inspector II Tint Meter

Read More

**SKU:** TM2000

**Price:** \$180.00

**Telephone:** Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659

# **MISCELLANEOUS**

EPD stocks miscellaneous items that are useful for Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film installations.



# WRAP GLOVES (PAIR)

Wrap Gloves (pair)

**Read More** 

SKU: WG1

**Price:** \$22.00

**Description:**Eliminate stretching and puckering of vinyl wrap and graphic film during installation.
Lint-free. Durable. Sold as a pair.



#### **GHOST WRAP GLOVE**

**Ghost Wrap Glove** 

**Read More** 

SKU: WG2

**Price:** \$22.00

**Description:**Ghost Glove lets your hand glide across vinyl wrap film with no drag. Prevents oil transfer and fingerprints. Lint-free. Static-free. A2 cut-resistant. 1 glove.



# **XTREME MAGZ (6 PACK)**

Xtreme Magz (6 pack)

**Read More** 

SKU: XMH6

**Price:** \$87.00

**Description:**Xtreme Magz are magnets used during vinyl film installation to hold material in place. Each magnet is rubber coated and 15/8" in diameter.

(Pack of 6)



# AUTOMOTIVE EMBLEM REMOVAL TOOL

Automotive Emblem Removal Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: ER1

**Price:** \$64.00

Description: The Emblem Removal
Tool easily removes car emblems
and badges without scratching
paint. Use when installing vinyl film
and PPF. Includes 100 replacement
cords.



# MOLDING & TRIM REMOVAL TOOLS

Molding & Trim Removal Tools

**Read More** 

**SKU: MOLD5** 

**Price:** \$30.00

**Description:**Set of 5 tools to remove automotive body fasteners, interior trim pieces, exterior body moldings, wheel hub caps, etc. Made of heavy-duty plastic.



#### **RIVET BRUSH**

**Rivet Brush** 

**Read More** 

SKU: RB1

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Use the stiff bristle Rivet Brush to install vinyl graphic film on top of riveted surfaces to release air bubbles and ensure a headache-free installation.



### **KEVLAR HEAT GLOVES**

**Kevlar Heat Gloves** 

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT979

**Price:** \$22.00

**Description:**Avoid burning your hands by wearing Kevlar heatresistant gloves when heat shrinking automotive window tint.

Sold as a pair.



### **JIFFY STEAMER**

Jiffy Steamer

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT921

**Price:** \$325.00

**Description:**Purchase the commercial Jiffy Steamer, ideal for removing old window tint and adhesive, from our online shop.



# 25' REPLACEMENT HOSE & SPRAY GUN

25' Replacement Hose & Spray Gun

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT101-HG

**Price:** \$133.00

**Description:**Purchase the 25'
Replacement Hose and Spray Gun,
designed for a 5 gallon stainless
steel pressurized sprayer, from our
online shop.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



#### **GRAY 5-WAY TRIM GUIDE**

Gray 5-Way Trim Guide

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT190

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Use the Gray 5-Way
Trim Guide to make a straight light
gap between the film's edge and
window frame gasket. Also use to
bump film's edges to remove
water.



# **REPLACEMENT NOZZLE**

Replacement Nozzle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2012

**Price:** \$21.00

**Description:**Replacement nozzle for common 3 gallon hand-pump pressure sprayers. Works with other sprayers too!



# ERGODYNE ARSENAL TOOL BELT

Ergodyne Arsenal Tool Belt

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT1080

**Price:** \$24.00

**Description:**Keep all of your Tint, PPF & Vinyl installation tools neatly organized with Ergodyne's Arsenal Tool Belt featuring 13 pockets.



# HARD CARD SHARPENING TOOL

Hard Card Sharpening Tool

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT068

**Price:** \$5.50

Description: The Hard Card
Sharpening Tool brings new life to
your nicked and damaged hard
cards, Teflon cards, and Bondo
cards. Save money by avoiding
card replacement.

# **PLOTTERS & ACCESSORIES**

EPD is an authorized distributor of Graphtec cutters, plotters, and accessories designed to cut Window Tint, Paint Protection Film, and Vinyl Wrap.



### GRAPHTEC FC9000-160 64" **PLOTTER**

Graphtec FC9000-160

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** FC9000160

Price: \$7,495.00

**Description:**The Graphtec FC9000-160 64 Plotter w/ Catch Basket & Stand is a true workhorse that cuts auto tint, paint protection film, and vinyl graphic film.



# **GRAPHTEC 0.9MM SUPERSTEEL 30°** REPLACEMENT BLADES

Graphtec 0.9mm Supersteel 30 Replacement Blades

### **Read More**

SKU: CB09UB-K60-5

**Price:** \$173.00

Description: Graphtec 0.9mm Supersteel 30 Replacement Blades are suitable for cutting automotive window tint and paint protection films (PPF).



# **GRAPHTEC ANTI-STATIC AKZ**

Graphtec Anti-Static AKZ Kit for CE & FC series plotters

#### **Read More**

SKU: AKZ-KIT

Price: \$160.00

**Description:**Reduce static interference when cutting films with Graphtec Anti-Static AKZ Kit. Features 2 anti-static strings, 4

magnets & 2 tint blades.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



# **GRAPHTEC CUTTING** MAT/STRIP FOR CE7000-130 **PLOTTER**

Graphtec Cutting Mat/Strip for CE7000-130 Plotter

#### **Read More**

**SKU: PM-CR-011** 

Price: \$69.00

**Description:**Graphtec Cutting Mat/Strip for CE7000-130 Plotter. One side is Teflon, the other side is adhesive-backed. 10mm wide.

Pack of 2.



# **GRAPHTEC CE7000-130AKZ 50" PLOTTER**

Graphtec CE7000-130AKZ

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** CE7000130AKZ

Price: \$5,295.00

**Description:**The Graphtec

CF7000-130 50 Plotter - CF7000130 has been specially designed for the automotive aftermarket industry (Tint, PPF & Vinyl).



# **GRAPHTEC 1.5MM SUPERSTEEL 60° REPLACEMENT BLADES**

Graphtec 1.5mm Supersteel 60 Replacement Blades

#### **Read More**

SKU: CB15U-K30-5

Price: \$274.50

Description: Graphtec 1.5mm Supersteel 60 Replacement Blades are suitable for cutting rigid media and small detailed characters on marking film.



# **GRAPHTEC 0.9MM SUPERSTEEL 45° REPLACEMENT BLADES**

Graphtec 0.9mm Supersteel 45 Replacement Blades

# **Read More**

**SKU:** CB09UB-5

Price: \$173.00

Description: Graphtec 0.9 mm Supersteel 45 Replacement Blades are suitable for cutting vinyl color change, graphic, and self-



# **GRAPHTEC 1.5MM BLADE HOLDER**

Graphtec 1.5mm Blade Holder

#### **Read More**

SKU: PHP33-CB15N-HS

Price: \$105.00

Description: Graphtec 1.5mm Blade Holder. Use with CB15U, CB15U-K30, CB15UA, CB15U-K20-2SP, CB15UA-K30 & CB15UB. Features red top and

black ABS tip.



# **GRAPHTEC ANTI-STATIC ELASTIC CORDS**

Graphtec Anti-Static Elastic Cords

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 51409-060A

**Price:** \$66.80

**Description:**Reduce static interference when cutting various films with Graphtec Antistatic Elastic Cords. Use with Graphtec's Magnet Set (sold separately).

# **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



# GRAPHTEC CUTTING MAT/STRIP FOR FC9000-160 PLOTTER

Graphtec Cutting Mat/Strip for FC9000-160 Plotter

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** PM-CR-008

**Price:** \$60.00

Description: Graphtec Cutting
Mat/Strip for FC9000-160 Plotter.
One side is Teflon, the other side is
adhesive-backed. 10mm wide.

Pack of 2.



# GRAPHTEC 0.9MM BLADE HOLDER

Graphtec 0.9mm Blade Holder

#### **Read More**

SKU: PHP33-CB09N-HS

**Price:** \$105.00

**Description:**Graphtec

replacement blade holder for

1.5mm blades. Use with CB09UA,

CB09UA-K60, CB09UB, CB09UB-K60

blades. Features blue top and

black ABS tip.

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com Text: 320-373-3456

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

# **REACH TOOLS**

EPD stocks a variety of reach tools to install Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films.



#### **BLUE TRI-EDGE X**

Blue Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063B

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Blue is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Softest of Tri-Edge X family.



#### **PINK TRI-EDGE X**

Pink Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063P

**Price:** \$4.00

**Description:**Pink Tri-Edge X is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Features rubberized heat-resistant coating.



#### YELLOW TRI-EDGE X

Yellow Tri-Edge X

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2063Y

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Yellow is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Softer than Orange.

Firmer than Blue.



#### **ORANGE TRI-EDGE X**

Orange Tri-Edge X

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT20630

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**Tri-Edge X Orange is used to install automotive window film behind gaskets and hard-to-reach places. Hardest of Tri-Edge X family.



#### **SCRUBBER**

Scrubber

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT209

**Price:** \$17.00

**Description:**Use the Scrubber to clean windshields and back glass with ease. The 15" handle allows you to get down to the front and rear decks. Uses 2" X 3" scrub pads.



#### **SIDE SWIPER**

Side Swiper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT207

**Price:** \$11.50

Description: An installer's favorite,
the Side Swiper is used to
squeegee auto tint near and
around rear windows and behind
third brake lights. Has a stiff
squeegee blade.



# YELLOW CONQUERER

Yellow Conquerer

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT202

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**The original corner reach tool for smoothing, tucking, and chiseling out film. Features a hard card edge on one side and a soft squeegee blade on the other.



# **BLUE CONQUERER**

Blue Conquerer

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT202B

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**The original corner reach tool for smoothing, tucking, and chiseling out film. Features a hard card edge on one side and a soft squeegee blade on the other.



#### **GOLD EZ REACH ORIGINAL**

Gold EZ Reach Original

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2003

**Price:** \$4.50

**Description:**The Gold Original EZ
Reach is a flex-firm plastic card for
laying down tint in hard-to-reach
areas. The ultimate corner tool.



# **GOLD EZ REACH ULTRA**

Gold EZ Reach Ultra

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT200GLD

**Price: \$3.15** 

**Description:**New & Improved Gold EZ Reach Ultra is stronger than the original, making it easier to pull back gaskets/seals to access quarter glass for tint installations.



# **GASKET PUSH STICK (BONE** TOOL)

Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT194

**Price:** \$1.50

**Description:**The Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool) is used to push down gaskets on roll down windows to install film below gasket line. Also used to remove fingers & bubbles.



#### **BULLDOZER I**

Bulldozer I

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT205

**Price:** \$18.00

Description:Lay down car tint with ease in those hard-to-reach places like rear decks, behind speakers, and around brake lights. 6" wide blade with 15" long handle.



#### **REACH TOOL**

Reach Tool

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT178

**Price:** \$31.00

**Description:**Push and pull water with the Original Reach Tool by Tri-Edge Industries. Made of durable plastic with rubber edges. Four tint tools in one.



#### STROKE DOCTOR

Stroke Doctor

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1022

**Price:** \$28.00

Description: The Stroke Doctor is a firm-bladed auto tint squeegee for behind the rear deck and around the third brake light. Features an Ibeam handle with non-slip grip.



### STROKE DOCTOR REPLACEMENT BLADE

Stroke Doctor Replacement Blade

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1022B

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**Official replacement blade for the Stroke Doctor window tint installation tool. Blade is approximately 7" wide and is of firm durometer.





# **RED TITAN SQUEEGEE**

Red Titan Squeegee

**Read More** 

SKU: GT1042RED

**Price:** \$15.75

Description: The Red Titan
Squeegee gets to those hard to
reach places during auto tint
installation. Made of reinforced
plastic so the installer can apply
extra pressure.

#### **SLAMMER**

Slammer

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT091

**Price:** \$7.50

Description: The Slammer gets behind gaskets, seals, third brake lights, and other hard-to-reach places. It also removes fingers during the car tint installation process.

# SHORT-CUT

Short-Cut

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT081

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: The Short-Cut makes tint installation easier on back glass and windshields past the dot matrix. Rigid, compact, with a comfortable grip for ease of use.



### **SLIM FOOT**

Slim Foot

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT040

**Price:** \$38.50

Description: The Slim Foot is a 15"
long yet slender squeegee that
helps you reach behind brake
lights during tint installation.
Features a rubber grip for secure

handling.



#### **RED TRI-EDGE XL**

Red Tri-Edge XL

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2152 RED

**Price:** \$3.50



#### **GOLD REFLEX CORNER TOOL**

Gold Reflex Corner Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2150 GOLD

**Price:** \$5.00



# **RED DEVIL SQUEEGEE**

Red Devil Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT033

**Price:** \$2.40



# ORIGINAL EZ REACH PLATINUM

Original EZ Reach Platinum

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2003PLT

**Price: \$5.00** 



# **YELLOW CONTOUR (FIRM)**

Yellow Contour (Firm)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT201Y

**Price:** \$4.25



#### **YELLOW SIDE PIECE**

Yellow Side Piece

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2151 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



# YELLOW REFLEX CORNER TOOL

Yellow Reflex Corner Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2150 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



#### **GOLD SIDE PIECE**

Gold Side Piece

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2151 GOLD

**Price: \$5.00** 



# **FUCHSIA TRI-EDGE XL**

Fuchsia Tri-Edge XL

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2152 FUCHSIA

**Price:** \$4.25



# **YELLOW TRI-EDGE**

Yellow Tri-Edge

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2042 YELLOW

**Price:** \$1.50

# **SCRAPERS**

EPD stocks a variety of scrapers for window preparation and to remove Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films.



# 1" CARBON STEEL SINGLE **EDGE BLADES (100 PACK)**

1" Carbon Steel Single Edge Blades (100 pack)

# Read More

**SKU:** GT140

**Price: \$6.50** 

Description: American Line 1" Carbon Steel Single Edge Blades are used to remove film, decals, and adhesive from glass. Use in any 1" single edge blade tool. Pack of 100.



#### 1" BLADE AID MINI SCRAPER

1" Blade Aid Mini Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT212

**Price: \$1.00** 

**Description:**Plastic holder for 1" single-edge razor blades. Use to remove adhesive, small areas of tint, and decals / stickers. Replacement blades sold separately.



#### **6" TRIUMPH MK2 SCRAPER**

6" Triumph MK2 Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT107

Price: \$16.00

**Description:**The 6" Black Triumph MK2 Scraper is used to clean windows and remove existing film. It's light, maneuverable, and comes with 1 blade and blade cover for safety.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



# 6" TRIUMPH MK3 ANGLED SCRAPER

6" Triumph MK3 Scraper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT983A

**Price:** \$23.00

Description: The 6" Red & Black
Triumph MK3 Scraper w/ angled
head is used to clean windows &
remove existing tint. Light,
maneuverable, comes w/ 1 blade &
cover for safety.



# 6" TRIUMPH STAINLESS STEEL SCRAPER BLADES (25 PACK)

6" Triumph Stainless Steel Scraper
Blades (25 pack)

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT108SS

Price: \$28.00

Description:Use 6" Triumph
Stainless Steel Scraper Blades for
cleaning flat glass windows in
advance of film installation. Use
with Triumph Scraper GT107 (not
included).



#### **GATOR BLADE 1**

Gator Blade 1

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1049

**Price:** \$1.15

**Description:**The Gator Blade 1 is a plastic alternative to traditional stainless steel razor blades. Can be used to remove decals and tint adhesive without scratching glass.



# PERSONNA 4" CARBON SCRAPER BLADES (100 PACK)

Personna 4" Carbon Scraper Blades (100 pack)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1007

**Price:** \$21.00

**Description:**Remove existing window film with elbow grease and Personna's 4" Carbon Scraper Blades. Handle sold separately.



### 4" ALLLWAY SCRAPER W/ EXTENDED HANDLE

4" Alliway Scraper w/ Extended
Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT104

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Use this 4" scraper with 12" handle to remove existing window film. Blade cover for safety included. Replacement blades



#### **GATOR BLADE 2**

Gator Blade 2

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1050

**Price:** \$1.15

**Description:**The Gator Blade 2 is a plastic alternative to traditional stainless steel razor blades. Can be used to remove decals and tint adhesive without scratching glass.

# **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

# 4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



# 4" CARBON SCRAPER BLADES (10 PACK)

4" Carbon Scraper Blades (10 pack)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT105

**Price:** \$2.60

**Description:**Remove existing

window film with elbow grease and

4" Carbon Scraper Blades. Pack of

10 blades. Handle sold separately.



# **STAINLESS STEEL 1" BLADES**

Stainless Steel 1" Blades

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT137

**Price:** \$18.00



# 6" ERGONOMIC TRIUMPH SCRAPER

6? Ergonomic Triumph Scraper

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT983

**Price:** \$20.00

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

# **SPRAYERS**

EPD stocks a variety of hand and pressure sprayers to apply Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl application solution to windows and other substrates.



# 5 GALLON STAINLESS STEEL SPRAYER

5 Gallon Stainless Steel Sprayer

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT101N

**Price:** \$396.00

**Description:**Purchase the 5 Gallon Stainless Steel Pressure Sprayer (GT101N), featuring a 15' hose, from our online shop.



# 25' REPLACEMENT HOSE & SPRAY GUN

25' Replacement Hose & Spray Gun

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT101-HG

**Price:** \$133.00

**Description:**Purchase the 25'
Replacement Hose and Spray Gun,
designed for a 5 gallon stainless
steel pressurized sprayer, from our
online shop.



#### REPLACEMENT NOZZLE

Replacement Nozzle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2012

**Price:** \$21.00

**Description:**Replacement nozzle for common 3 gallon hand-pump pressure sprayers. Works with other sprayers too!



# SPRAYMASTER BOTTLE W/ TRIGGER

SprayMaster Bottle w/ Trigger

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT090

**Price:** \$8.00

**Description:**The commercial strength 32 oz SprayMaster bottle with trigger is the "go to" spray bottle for tinters and PPF installers.

Comes with a 5-Year Warranty.



# **POLYSPRAY 2 BOTTLE**

Polyspray 2 Bottle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT096

**Price:** \$30.00

**Description:**This pressurized spray bottle holds 1.25 liters of solution and reduces finger fatigue by eliminating the need to squeeze the trigger with every spray.



# 3M ACCUSPRAY ONE SPRAY GUN KIT WITH STANDARD PPS

3M Accuspray ONE Spray Gun Kit with Standard PPS

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** 16580

Price: \$240.00

Description: The 3M Accuspray ONE Spray Gun Kit (16580) is an all-in-one paint spray gun system for mixing, measuring, filtering, and spraying. Buy it online from our shop.



# **ZEP SPRAY BOTTLE (32 OZ)**

32 ounce Zep Professional Sprayer

strength 32oz Zep Professional
Sprayer with trigger is a "go to" for
tinters and PPF installers. Buy from
our online shop.

# **SQUEEGEES (PLASTIC, RUBBER, CHANNEL, TUBE & FELT)**

EPD stocks a variety of squeegees to remove application solution from Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl Wrap Films during installation.



# **WET EDGE SQUEEGEE**

Wet Edge Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: WES

**Price:** \$18.00

Description: The Wet Edge
Squeegee is made of Teflon with a
soft microfiber edge for a scratchfree vinyl wrap film installation.
Can be used wet or dry.



# **5" ORANGE CRUSH SQUEEGEE**

5" Orange Crush Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT257

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: The 5" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and windshields.



# 4" FUSION HYBRID PPF PADDLE SQUEEGEE

4" Fusion Hybrid PPF Paddle
Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2106

**Price:** \$25.00

**Description:**One hard and one soft PPF squeegee in one. One side blue (94 durometer), the other orange (85 durometer). Switch firmness with a flick of the wrist.

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 



# 5" PPF BLACKOUT CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" PPF Blackout Cropped Squeegee

Read More

**SKU:** GT2105

**Price:** \$14.00

Description:Fusion Tools' 5" PPF
Blackout Cropped Squeegee was
designed for paint protection film
installation. Made with slip
additives to help it glide across the
film.



# 5" YELLOW FLAT OUT SQUEEGEE

5" Yellow Flat Out Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT260

**Price:** \$15.00

Description: The 5" Yellow Flat Out
Squeegee by Fusion Tools is used
to extract water from architectural
window film installations, including
security film.



# 8" YELLOW FLAT OUT SQUEEGEE

8" Yellow Flat Out Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT261

**Price: \$20.00** 

Description: The 8" Yellow Flat Out
Squeegee by Fusion Tools is used
to extract water from architectural
window film installations, including
security film.



# 5" ORANGE CRUSH CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Orange Crush Cropped
Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT258

Price: \$15.00

**Description:**The 5" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and



# **8" ORANGE CRUSH SQUEEGEE**

8" Orange Crush Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT259

**Price:** \$19.00

Description: The 8" Orange Crush allows the installer to push out water easily and effectively while still conforming to the curved nature of back glass and windshields.



# 120" FUSION BLUE CHANNEL

120" Fusion Blue Channel

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2108

**Price:** \$40.00

Description:Fusion Tools' Blue
Channel replacement blade for
common handheld window
cleaning squeegees. 94
durometer. 120" long.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



#### **UNGER PRO HANDLE**

Unger Pro Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT050

**Price:** \$14.56

**Description:**The Unger Pro Handle is used with Unger metal channels, blades, Clear Max & Blue Max squeegees for window cleaning and window film installation.



# EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE (MEDIUM)

EPD Pink PPF Squeegee (Medium)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** A165

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**EPD-branded Pink PPF Squeegee (Medium) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 3" X 4".



# 5" FUSION RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE (CROPPED & BEVELED)

5" Fusion Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee (Cropped & Beveled)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2114A

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**Fusion's Red Line Extractor is used when you need maximum water removal with every squeegee pass. 1/4" thick with angled sides and beveled edge. 95 durometer.



# 5" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE

5" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2114B

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:**The 5" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee means maximum water extraction for automotive and architectural

window film installations Featur



# 8" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" DOUBLE BEVELED SQUEEGEE

8" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Double

Beveled Squeegee

# Read More

**SKU:** GT2115

**Price:** \$25.00

Description: The 8" Red Line
Extractor 1/4" Double Beveled
Squeegee means maximum water



# 8" RED LINE EXTRACTOR 1/4" SQUEEGEE

8" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2115B

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**The 8" Red Line Extractor 1/4" Squeegee means maximum water extraction for automotive and architectural

window film installations. Features

### **4 FASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



### 8" UNGER CHANNEL W/ SQUEEGEE

8" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT054

**Price:** \$8.67

Description: The 8" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee is used with the Unger Pro Handle for window cleaning preparation and cleanup after window film installation.



### 12" UNGER CHANNEL W/ SQUEEGEE

12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT055

**Price:** \$10.14

Description: The 12" Unger Channel w/ Squeegee is used with the Unger Pro Handle for window cleaning preparation and cleanup after window film installation.



# 4" FUSION HORNET PPF PADDLE SQUEEGEE

4" Fusion Hornet PPF Paddle
Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2092

Price: \$36.00

PPF squeegee in one. One side black (80 durometer), the other yellow (70 durometer). Switch firmness with a flick of the wrist.



### **5" CLEAR CRUSH SQUEEGEE**

5" Clear Crush Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2102

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:** A stiff, yet soft, squeegee by Fusion Tools to install automotive window film and decorative film. Conforms well to curved surfaces. 90 durometer.



# 5" PINK CLEAN CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Pink Clean Cropped Squeegee

Read More

**SKU:** GT939

**Price:** \$14.00

Description:Fusion Tools' 5" Pink
Clean Cropped Squeegee is a soft
squeegee blade designed for
cleaning and wiping away excess
water. 85 durometer.

### **8" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

8" Extruder Channel

Read More

**SKU:** GT253

**Price:** \$9.00

Description:8" Extruder Channel
with integrated lip for Unger
window squeegee handles is
designed for blue window channel
squeegee blades.

# **Energy Products Distribution**



### **6" EXTRUDER CHANNEL**

6" Extruder Channel

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT252

**Price:** \$8.00

Description:6" Extruder Channel
with integrated lip for Unger
window squeegee handles is
designed for blue window channel
squeegee blades.



# 5" CLEAR CRUSH CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Clear Crush Cropped Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2103

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: A stiff, yet soft, squeegee by Fusion Tools to install automotive tint and decorative film. Conforms well to curved surfaces. Cropped corners. 90 durometer.



### BLUE GO DOCTOR REPLACEMENT BLADE

Blue Go Doctor Replacement Blade

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2057B

**Price:** \$9.00

for Go Doctor Blue squeegee
system. Hardest of Go Doctor
blades. Suitable for high
performance tints & thicker films.
Handle sold separately.



# RED GO DOCTOR REPLACEMENT BLADE

Red Go Doctor Replacement Blade

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2057R

**Price:** \$9.00

for Go Doctor Red squeegee system. Softest of Go Doctor blades. Suitable for dyed tints and thinner films. Handle sold separately.



# YELLOW GO DOCTOR REPLACEMENT BLADE

Yellow Go Doctor Replacement

Blade

### Read More

**SKU:** GT2057Y

**Price:** \$9.00

**Description:**Replacement blade for Go Doctor Yellow squeegee system. Firmer than Red. Softer than Blue. Suitable for many tints and PPFs. Handle sold separately.



### **BLUE GO DOCTOR**

Blue Go Doctor

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2056B

**Price:** \$25.00

**Description:**Purchase the Go Doctor Blue Squeegee (GT2056B), best suited for more durable tints and films, from our online shop.

# **Energy Products Distribution**



#### **RED GO DOCTOR**

Red Go Doctor

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2056R

**Price:** \$25.00

**Description:**Purchase the Go Doctor Red Squeegee (GT2056R), suitable for thinner tints and films, from our online shop.



#### YELLOW GO DOCTOR

Yellow Go Doctor

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2056Y

Price: \$25.00

Description: Purchase the Go

Doctor Yellow Squeegee

(GT2056Y), suitable for car tint and films, from our online shop.



#### SIDE SWIPER

Side Swiper

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT207

**Price:** \$11.50

Description: An installer's favorite,
the Side Swiper is used to
squeegee auto tint near and
around rear windows and behind
third brake lights. Has a stiff
squeegee blade.



# 5" SUPER CLEAR MAX SQUEEGEE

5" Super Clear Max Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT203

**Price:** \$10.00

**Description:**The new standard for water removing squeegee blades, the 5" Clear Max Squeegee beveled edge blade can be used for automotive back window installations.



# 5" BLUE MAX ANGLED SQUEEGEE

5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT117A

**Price:** \$10.00

Description: Purchase the 5? Blue
Max Angled Squeegee w/ Beveled
Edge (GT117A), used for auto &
architectural installations, from our
online shop.



# 5" SUPER CLEAR MAX CROPPED SQUEEGEE

5" Super Clear Max Cropped Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT203A

**Price:** \$13.00

Description:Performance Products'
5" Super Clear Max Squeegee is a
flexible blade that can be used to
extract water from rear glass
during automotive tint installation.

# **Energy Products Distribution**

4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER



### **5" BLUE MAX SQUEEGEE**

5" Blue Max Squeegee

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT117

**Price:** \$8.00

Description: The new standard for water removing squeegee blades, the 5" Blue Max Squeegee beveled edge blade can be used for automotive and architectural installations.



### YELLOW CONQUERER

Yellow Conquerer

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT202

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**The original corner reach tool for smoothing, tucking, and chiseling out film. Features a hard card edge on one side and a soft squeegee blade on the other.



### **BLUE CONQUERER**

Blue Conquerer

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT202B

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**The original corner reach tool for smoothing, tucking, and chiseling out film. Features a hard card edge on one side and a soft squeegee blade on the other.



# GASKET PUSH STICK (BONE TOOL)

Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT194

**Price:** \$1.50

Description: The Gasket Push Stick (Bone Tool) is used to push down gaskets on roll down windows to install film below gasket line. Also used to remove fingers & bubbles.



# 5" BLUE MAX SQUARE SQUEEGEE

5" Blue Max Square Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT117B

**Price:** \$7.00

Description: The 5" Blue Max
Square Squeegee is a favorite of
technicians for installing safety
and security window film. Features
a non-beveled edge for required
stiffness.



# **5" BLUE MAX ANGLED SQUEEGEE W/ HANDLE**

5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee w/
Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT122

**Price:** \$20.00

Description:Purchase the 5" Blue Max Angled Squeegee w/ Handle (GT122), ideal for automotive and sun control films, from our online shop.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



#### **BULLDOZER I**

Bulldozer I

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT205

**Price:** \$18.00

Description:Lay down car tint with
ease in those hard-to-reach
places like rear decks, behind
speakers, and around brake lights.
6" wide blade with 15" long handle.



# **REACH TOOL**

Reach Tool

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT178

Price: \$31.00

**Description:**Push and pull water with the Original Reach Tool by Tri-Edge Industries. Made of durable plastic with rubber edges. Four tint tools in one.



### **6" BLOCK SQUEEGEE**

6" Block Squeegee

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT148

**Price:** \$1.25

**Description:**Multi-use tool for auto tint installation to squeegee, bump edges, remove fingers, and clean.

Can be cut to use in tight spaces

(3rd brake lights).



#### **5" FUSION HANDLE**

5" Fusion Handle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT1047

**Price:** \$28.00

**Description:**Fusion's 5" handle for increased leverage works with 1/4" squeegee blades such as Orange Crush, Clear Crush, Blue Max, and Clear Max.



### **5" FUSION STRETCH HANDLE**

5" Fusion Stretch Handle

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT057

**Price:** \$86.00

Description: Fusion Tools' 5" Stretch
Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee
blades 5" wide. Features 14.5"
extension handle with dual
texturized grips for push / pull
operation.



### **8" FUSION STRETCH HANDLE**

8" Fusion Stretch Handle

Read More

**SKU:** GT058

**Price:** \$92.00

Description: Fusion Tools' 8" Stretch
Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee
blades 8" wide. Features 14.5"
extension handle with dual
texturized grips for push / pull
operation.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024 **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



### STROKE DOCTOR

Stroke Doctor

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1022

**Price: \$28.00** 

**Description:**The Stroke Doctor is a firm-bladed auto tint squeegee for behind the rear deck and around the third brake light. Features an I-beam handle with non-slip grip.



# STROKE DOCTOR REPLACEMENT BLADE

Stroke Doctor Replacement Blade

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1022B

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**Official replacement blade for the Stroke Doctor window tint installation tool. Blade is approximately 7" wide and is of firm durometer.



### **5" FUSION HANDLE SHORT**

5" Fusion Handle Short

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1058

**Price:** \$28.00

Description: The 5" Fusion
Squeegee is used with Blue Max,
Clear Max, Orange Crush, and
Clear Crush squeegee blades to
install automotive window tint.



### 8" FUSION GRIP HANDLE

8" Fusion Grip Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1046

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: Fusion Tools' Grip
Handle accepts 1/4" squeegee
blades 8" wide. Features 6" long
handle.



### **RED TITAN SQUEEGEE**

Red Titan Squeegee

### **Read More**

SKU: GT1042RED

**Price:** \$15.75

Description: The Red Titan
Squeegee gets to those hard to
reach places during auto tint
installation. Made of reinforced
plastic so the installer can apply

extra pressure.



#### **SLAMMER**

Slammer

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT091

**Price:** \$7.50

Description: The Slammer gets behind gaskets, seals, third brake lights, and other hard-to-reach places. It also removes fingers during the car tint installation process.

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024 4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



#### **SHUTTLE**

Shuttle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT092

**Price:** \$6.50

Description: The Shuttle gets behind gaskets, seals, third brake lights, and other hard-to-reach places. It also removes fingers during the car tint installation process.



# 3M WETORDRY RUBBER SQUEEGEE (2.75" X 4.25")

3M Wetordry Rubber Squeegee (2.75" x 4.25")

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1010

**Price: \$5.00** 

**Description:**3M's Wetordry Rubber Squeegee wipes away water from the work area and can be used to install softer paint protection films that scratch easily. (2.75" X 4.25")



### **THOR'S HAMMER**

Thor's Hammer

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1006

**Price:** \$87.00

Description: Thor's Hammer squeegee handle allows for two-handed safety and security film application. That extra leverage helps to ensure a bubble-free installation.



### **MACTAC FELT SQUEEGEE**

MACtac Felt Squeegee

# Read More

**SKU:** GT1000

**Price:** \$6.50

**Description:**The MACtac Felt Squeegee is made of high-quality compressed felt and provides a soft touch to tint, PPF, and vinyl without scratching.



# 6" PRO SQUEEGEE BLADE & HANDLE

6" Pro Squeegee Blade & Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT062

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**The 6" Pro Squeegee with handle is used to remove slip solution during flat glass window film installation.



### 8" FLATFOOT SQUEEGEE W/ BEVELED BLADE

8" Flatfoot Squeegee w/ Beveled
Blade

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT059

**Price:** \$16.00

**Description:**The 8" Flatfoot

Squeegee with beveled blade is used to remove slip solution during security window film installation.

# **Energy Products Distribution**



# 8" PRO SQUEEGEE BLADE & HANDLE

8" Pro Squeegee Blade & Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT064

**Price:** \$36.00

**Description:**The 8" Pro Squeegee with handle is used to remove slip solution during flat glass window film installation.



### **SHORT-CUT**

Short-Cut

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT081

**Price:** \$14.00

Description: The Short-Cut makes tint installation easier on back glass and windshields past the dot matrix. Rigid, compact, with a comfortable grip for ease of use.



# 140" REPLACEMENT SQUEEGEE BLADE

140" Replacement Squeegee Blade

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT045

Price: \$10.00

**Description:**Black rubber window channel replacement blade for Unger and other handheld window cleaning squeegees. 140" long.



### **BLUE LITTLE FOOT**

Blue Little Foot

### **Read More**

SKU: GT044BLU

**Price:** \$4.00

Description: The Blue Little Foot is a soft flex squeegee that is used during automotive tint installation in tight spaces such as rubber gaskets and seals.



### **EPD GREEN PPF SQUEEGEE**

EPD Green PPF Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A195GR

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**EPD-branded Green
PPF Squeegee for paint protection
film installation. Approximately
2.75" X 4".



### **EPD ORANGE PPF SQUEEGEE**

**EPD Orange PPF Squeegee** 

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A195OR

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**EPD-branded Orange PPF Squeegee for paint protection film installation. Approximately 2.75" X 4".



### **EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE**

**EPD Pink PPF Squeegee** 

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A195PK

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**EPD-branded Pink PPF Squeegee for paint protection film installation. Approximately 2.75" X 4".



### **EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE SET**

**EPD Pink PPF Squeegee Set** 

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A165-SET

**Price:** \$16.00

**Description:**EPD-branded Pink PPF Squeegee Set for paint protection film installation. 5 piece set.



# EPD ORANGE PPF SQUEEGEE (MEDIUM)

EPD Orange PPF Squeegee
(Medium)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A166

**Price:** \$3.50

**Description:**EPD-branded Orange
PPF Squeegee (Medium) for paint
protection film installation.
Approximately 3" X 4".



# EPD ORANGE PPF SQUEEGEE (LARGE)

EPD Orange PPF Squeegee (Large)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** A166L

**Price:** \$5.00

PPF Squeegee (Large) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 3" X 4.75".



# EPD ORANGE PPF SQUEEGEE (SMALL)

EPD Orange PPF Squeegee (Small)

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** A166S

**Price:** \$3.00

PPF Squeegee (Small) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 2.5" X 3".



# **EPD PPF SQUEEGEE SET** (GREEN, ORANGE & PINK)

EPD PPF Squeegee Set (Green, Orange & Pink)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** A195

**Price:** \$10.50

Description: EPD-branded PPF Squeegee Set (Green, Orange & Pink) for paint protection film installation. Set of 3 squeegees, each approximately 2.75" X 4".

# **Energy Products Distribution**

4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



# EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE (LARGE)

EPD Pink PPF Squeegee (Large)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** A165L

**Price:** \$5.00

Description: EPD-branded Pink PPF

Squeegee (Large) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 3" X 4.75".

shop.epdwindowfilm.com

# EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE (SMALL)

EPD Pink PPF Squeegee (Small)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** A165S

**Price:** \$3.00

Description: EPD-branded Pink PPF Squeegee (Small) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 2.5" X 3".



**SLIM FOOT** 

Slim Foot

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT040

**Price:** \$38.50

Description: The Slim Foot is a 15" long yet slender squeegee that helps you reach behind brake lights during tint installation.

Features a rubber grip for secure handling.



### **EPD GOLD PPF SQUEEGEE**

**EPD Gold PPF Squeegee** 

**Read More** 

**SKU:** A178

**Price:** \$4.00

**Description:**EPD-branded Gold PPF Squeegee for paint protection film installation. Approximately 2.75" X 3.75".



### 3M WETORDRY RUBBER SQUEEGEE (2" X 3") - 05518

3M Wetordry Rubber Squeegee (2"

X 3")

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 05518

**Price:** \$3.00

**Description:**3M Wetordry Rubber Squeegee (2" X 3") is a versatile squeegee made of pliable rubber yet it is just as firm as it is soft.



# EPD PINK PPF SQUEEGEE (CURVED)

EPD Pink PPF Squeegee (Curved)

Read More

**SKU:** A163

**Price:** \$3.50

Description: EPD-branded Pink PPF Squeegee (Curved) for paint protection film installation.

Approximately 3" X 3.75".

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024

4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Telephone: Architectural 800-537-3911 or Automotoive 866-773-5659



### **5" FUSION SHORTY HANDLE**

5" Fusion Shorty Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1058S

**Price:** \$28.00

**Description:**The 5" Fusion Shorty
Handle is used with Blue Max, Clear
Max, Orange Crush, and Clear
Crush squeegee blades to install
automotive window tint.



### FUSION QUARTER PRO HANDLE SET

Fusion Quarter Pro Handle Set

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2149

**Price:** \$33.00



### **BLUE MAX 8" SQUEEGEE**

Blue Max 8" Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT117-8

**Price:** \$12.00



### **GOLD REFLEX CORNER TOOL**

Gold Reflex Corner Tool

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2150 GOLD

**Price:** \$5.00



# **RED DEVIL SQUEEGEE**

Red Devil Squeegee

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT033

**Price:** \$2.40



### WHITE QUICK FOOT

White Quick Foot

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT151W

**Price:** \$5.00



# **BLOCK SQUEEGEE 12"**

Block Squeegee 12"

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT149

**Price:** \$2.50

# ORIGINAL EZ REACH PLATINUM

Original EZ Reach Platinum

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2003PLT

**Price:** \$5.00

# **YELLOW CONTOUR (FIRM)**

Yellow Contour (Firm)

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT201Y

**Price:** \$4.25



### **YELLOW SIDE PIECE**

Yellow Side Piece

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2151 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



# YELLOW REFLEX CORNER TOOL

Yellow Reflex Corner Tool

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2150 YELLOW

**Price:** \$4.00



### **GOLD SIDE PIECE**

Gold Side Piece

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2151 GOLD

**Price: \$5.00** 



# PRO



### 8" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO

8" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2089ORANGE

**Price:** \$17.00

Description:8" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 90 angled sides.
92 durometer. Softer than Red.
Firmer than Yellow. Comes w/
handle.

# 8" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

8" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/ Small
White Handle

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2090GREEN

Price: \$20.00

**Description:**8" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 90 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.

### 8" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

8" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/ Large
Gray Handle

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2091GREEN

Price: \$21.00

**Description:**8" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 90 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.



### 5.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

5.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Small White Handle

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2087ORANGE

**Price:** \$13.00

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.
92 durometer. Softer than Red.

Firmer than Vellow Comes w/



### 3.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

3.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Small White Handle

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2084GREEN

**Price:** \$8.50

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer

than Rlack Firmer than Pink



### 3.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

3.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Small White Handle

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2084ORANGE

**Price:** \$8.50

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.

92 durometer. Softer than Red.

Firmer than Vellow

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

**Energy Products Distribution** 

Effective on Stated Date.
Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024



### 8" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

8" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/ Small White Handle

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2090ORANGE

Price: \$20.00

Description:8" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 90 angled sides.
92 durometer. Softer than Red.
Firmer than Yellow. Comes w/
handle.



### 5.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO

5.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2086ORANGE

Price: \$11.00

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.
92 durometer. Softer than Red.
Firmer than Yellow.



### 5.5" PINK FUSION TURBO PRO

5.5" Pink Fusion Turbo Pro

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2086PINK

**Price:** \$10.50

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for cleaning and installation of self-healing PPF. 45 angled sides. 77 durometer. Softer than Green.



# 3.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO

3.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2083GREEN

**Price:** \$8.00

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer

than Rlack Firmer than Pink



# 3.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

3.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Large Gray Handle

### Read More

**SKU:** GT2085ORANGE

**Price:** \$9.00

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.

92 durameter Softer than Red



# 8" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

8" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Large Gray Handle

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2091ORANGE

**Price:** \$21.00

**Description:**8" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 90 angled sides.

92 durameter Softer than Red

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

**Text:** 320-373-3456

**Energy Products Distribution**Effective on Stated Date.

Prices Subject to Change.
November 1, 2024



### 5.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ SMALL WHITE HANDLE

5.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/ Small White Handle

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2087GREEN

Price: \$13.00

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.



# 5.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

5.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Large Gray Handle

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2088ORANGE

Price: \$13.00

Description:5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.

92 durometer. Softer than Red.
Firmer than Yellow. Comes w/
handle.



# 5.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

5.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Large Gray Handle

### **Read More**

SKU: GT2088GREEN

Price: \$13.00

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.



# 3.5" ORANGE FUSION TURBO PRO

3.5" Orange Fusion Turbo Pro

### Read More

**SKU: GT2083ORANGE** 

**Price:** \$8.00

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for small installation areas on most tints, vinyls & PPF. 45 angled sides.

92 durometer. Softer than Red.

Firmer than Yellow.



# 5.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO

5.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro

### Read More

SKU: GT2086GREEN

Price: \$11.00

**Description:**5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.



### **8" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO**

8" Green Fusion Turbo Pro

#### **Read More**

SKU: GT2089GREEN

**Price:** \$17.00

**Description:**8" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 90 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.

# **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



# 3.5" GREEN FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

3.5" Green Fusion Turbo Pro w/
Large Gray Handle

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2085GREEN

**Price: \$9.00** 

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for installation of self-healing PPF and films with softer hard coats. 45 angled sides. 80 durometer. Softer than Black. Firmer than Pink.



# 3.5" PINK FUSION TURBO PRO W/ LARGE GRAY HANDLE

3.5" Pink Fusion Turbo Pro w/ Large
Gray Handle

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2085PINK

**Price: \$9.00** 

**Description:** 3.5" Squeegee used for cleaning and installation of self-healing PPF. 45 angled sides. 77 durometer. Softer than Green.

Comes with large gray handle.



# 5.5" YELLOW FUSION TURBO PRO

5.5" Yellow Fusion Turbo Pro

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2086YELLOW

Price: \$11.00

Description: 5.5" Yellow Fusion
Turbo Pro Squeegee is similar to
other yellow squeegees but with
greater consistency. 85 durometer.
Angled corners. Works for PPF, Tint
& Vinyl.



# 3.5" FUSION BLACK TURBO PRO

3.5" Fusion Black Turbo Pro

**Read More** 

SKU: GT2083BLACK

**Price:** \$8.00

**Description:** 3.5" Black Fusion Turbo
Pro Squeegee is preferred by STEK
& Solar Gard PPF installers. 82
durometer. Angled corners.

### **TAPES & STICKERS**

EPD stocks a variety of tapes and stickers necessary for Window Tint, PPF, and Vinyl film applications.



# 3M FINISH LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-FL1

3M Finish Line Knifeless Tape KTS-FL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-FL1

**Price:** \$32.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape
Finish Line KTS-FL1 has a patented
design that allows the tape to turn
easily in any direction to follow
contours and curves.



### 3M BRIDGE LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-BL1

3M Bridge Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-BL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-BL1

**Price:** \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape
Bridge Line KTS-BL1 helps to
achieve clean and uniform cuts in
wide gaps between doors, fenders
and rubber moldings.



# 3M DESIGN LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-DL1

3M Design Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-DL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-DL1

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape

Design Line KTS-DL1 helps to create

stripes, accents, and designs for

single layer vinyl applications.



### **3M PRECISION LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-PL1**

3M Precision Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-PL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-PL1

**Price:** \$38.00

**Description:**3M Precision Line Knifeless Tape KTS-PL1 replaces the traditional knife & blade when cutting vinyl films such as 3M DI-NOC, overlaminates, dry-erase, & chrome.



### **3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -**KTS-TL6

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL6

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-TL6

Price: \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL6 makes 6mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



### **3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -**KTS-TL9

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL9

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-TL9

Price: \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL9 makes 9mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



### DO NOT ROLL DOWN STICKER **TAPE**

DO NOT ROLL DOWN Sticker Tape

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1096

**Price:** \$10.00

**Description:**DO NOT ROLL DOWN Stickers remind your customers not to roll down their windows right after car window tint film installation. About 200 red stickers per roll.



### DO NOT ROLL DOWN **STICKERS**

Do Not Roll Down Stickers

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT981

**Price:** \$35.00

Description: Roll of 1,000 green Do Not Roll Down stickers to remind your customers not to roll down their windows. Buy now from our online shop.



### **36' SLIP TAPE**

Slip Tape

### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT2021

**Price:** \$50.00

**Description:**Slip Tape measures 3/4" wide by 36' long. Apply to your squeegee or hard card to make it glide smoothly across tint, PPF, or vinyl.



### **1" BLACK OUT TAPE**

1" Black Out Tape

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT158

**Price:** \$13.00

Description:This 1" Matte Black Out
Tape hides auto tint installation
mistakes caused by imperfect
knife cuts. Install on top of tint edge
to hide imperfect light gaps.



### **TEFLON TAPE 3/4" X 4 YD**

Teflon Tape 3/4" X 4 yd

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2021-4

**Price:** \$28.00



### **FUSION AFTERBURN TAPE**

Fusion Afterburn Tape

**Read More** 

**SKU:** GT2122

**Price:** \$12.00

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com

Text: 320-373-3456

Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

Effective on Stated Date.

### **VINYL SPECIALTY TOOLS**

EPD stocks a variety of specialty tools used for vinyl graphics and color change wrap installation.



### WRAP GLOVES (PAIR)

Wrap Gloves (pair)

**Read More** 

SKU: WG1

**Price:** \$22.00

**Description:**Eliminate stretching and puckering of vinyl wrap and graphic film during installation. Lint-free. Durable. Sold as a pair.



### **GHOST WRAP GLOVE**

**Ghost Wrap Glove** 

**Read More** 

SKU: WG2

**Price:** \$22.00

Description: Ghost Glove lets your hand glide across vinyl wrap film with no drag. Prevents oil transfer and fingerprints. Lint-free. Staticfree. A2 cut-resistant. 1 glove.



### XTREME MAGZ (6 PACK)

Xtreme Magz (6 pack)

**Read More** 

SKU: XMH6

**Price:** \$87.00

**Description:**Xtreme Magz are magnets used during vinyl film installation to hold material in place. Each magnet is rubber coated and 15/8" in diameter.

(Pack of 6)

**4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER** 

**Text:** 320-373-3456

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024



### WET EDGE SQUEEGEE

Wet Edge Squeegee

### **Read More**

SKU: WES

**Price:** \$18.00

**Description:**The Wet Edge Squeegee is made of Teflon with a soft microfiber edge for a scratchfree vinyl wrap film installation.

Can be used wet or dry.



# AUTOMOTIVE EMBLEM REMOVAL TOOL

Automotive Emblem Removal Tool

### **Read More**

SKU: ER1

**Price:** \$64.00

Description: The Emblem Removal
Tool easily removes car emblems
and badges without scratching
paint. Use when installing vinyl film
and PPF. Includes 100 replacement

cords.



# MOLDING & TRIM REMOVAL TOOLS

Molding & Trim Removal Tools

### **Read More**

**SKU:** MOLD5

**Price:** \$30.00

Description:Set of 5 tools to remove automotive body fasteners, interior trim pieces, exterior body moldings, wheel hub caps, etc. Made of heavy-duty plastic.



# 3M FINISH LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-FL1

3M Finish Line Knifeless Tape KTS-FL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-FL1

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape
Finish Line KTS-FL1 has a patented
design that allows the tape to turn
easily in any direction to follow
contours and curves.



### 3M BRIDGE LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-BL1

3M Bridge Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-BL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-BL1

**Price:** \$36.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape
Bridge Line KTS-BL1 helps to
achieve clean and uniform cuts in
wide gaps between doors, fenders
and rubber moldings.



# 3M DESIGN LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-DL1

3M Design Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-DL1

#### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-DL1

**Price:** \$32.00

Description: 3M Knifeless Tape

Design Line KTS-DL1 helps to create

stripes, accents, and designs for

single layer vinyl applications.

# **Energy Products Distribution**



# 3M PRECISION LINE KNIFELESS TAPE - KTS-PL1

3M Precision Line Knifeless Tape -KTS-PL1

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-PL1

**Price:** \$38.00

Description: 3M Precision Line

Knifeless Tape KTS-PL1 replaces the
traditional knife & blade when
cutting vinyl films such as 3M DINOC, overlaminates, dry-erase, &
chrome.



### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL6

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL6

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-TL6

**Price:** \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL6 makes 6mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



### 3M TRI LINE KNIFELESS TAPE -KTS-TL9

3M Tri Line Knifeless Tape - KTS-TL9

### **Read More**

SKU: KTS-TL9

Price: \$36.00

**Description:**3M Knifeless Tape Tri Line KTS-TL9 makes 9mm pinstripes, gaps and butt seams that rival using a knife or a plotter.



# **RIVET BRUSH**

**Rivet Brush** 

### **Read More**

SKU: RB1

**Price:** \$14.00

**Description:** Use the stiff bristle Rivet Brush to install vinyl graphic film on top of riveted surfaces to release air bubbles and ensure a headache-free installation.



# MANGO SQUEEGEE PRO PACK

Mango Squeegee Pro Pack

#### **Read More**

**SKU:** GT1085

**Price:** \$13.75

**Description:**The Mango Squeegee Pro Pack features all of Mango's hard cards with felt edges in one cost-effective and convenient kit.

Use for vinyl graphic installation.



### SEAM BUSTER KNIFE REPLACEMENT BLADES (25 PACK)

Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack)

### **Read More**

**SKU:** ADV51102

**Price:** \$33.15

**Description:**Seam Buster Knife Replacement Blades (25 pack) are double edge blades that cut vinyl film liner without cutting the film

### **Energy Products Distribution**

Effective on Stated Date. Prices Subject to Change. November 1, 2024

### **4 EASY WAYS TO ORDER**

Online: https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/ Email: orders@epdwindowfilm.com



### **SEAM BUSTER KNIFE**

Seam Buster Knife for film and tint installation

**Read More** 

**SKU:** ADV51101

**Price:** \$19.67

**Description:**Seam Buster Knife cuts liner of various vinyl films without cutting the film itself. Also used to seam 3M DI-NOC on drywall without cutting the drywall.

# <u>Important Items to Note</u>

- 1. Please view our terms and conditions of sale by visiting https://epdwindowfilm.com/shop/terms-conditions/.
- 2. Remember that any blade can cut or scratch glass. EPD will not be held responsible for damaged glass.
- 3. EPD is not responsible for typographical errors and reserves the right to change pricing or policy without notice.

